
    

A few welcoming notes:   
The board’s meeting time is dedicated to its strategic mission and top priorities. • The “consent agenda” has items which have either been discussed 
prior or are highly routine. By not discussing these issues, we are able to spend time on our most important priorities.  • “Public participation” is an 
opportunity to present brief comments or pose questions to the board for consideration or follow-up.  Time limits are 3 minutes for individual speakers if 
fewer than 20 individuals have signed up to speak; 2 minutes’ limit and 5 minutes for groups of 20 signed up; and 1 minute for individual and 3 minutes 
for groups if more than 30 have signed up to speak. Please see Board Policy GP-14 (Governance Process) for the full policy).  The boundaries are 
designed to help keep the strategic meeting focused and in no way limits conversations beyond the board meeting. • Your insights are needed and 
welcomed and the board encourages you to request a meeting with any board member, should you have something to discuss. • If you are interested in 
helping the district’s achievement effort, please talk with any member of the leadership team or call the district office at 719-486-6800.   Opportunities 
abound.  Your participation is highly desired. 

 

District 

Mission: 

LCSD Challenges 

students to reach 

their fullest potential 

through personal, 

engaged and 

rigorous learning in 

the classroom and 

beyond.  

Board 

Priorities: 

Ensure all students 

stay on or above 

grade level each year 

and graduate prepared 

to successfully 

implement a plan for 

college or career. 

Every day, we are 

college or career 

ready. 

Provide all students 

with engaging 

learning 

opportunities. 

Rigor and 

engagement are 

everywhere.  

Create a space that is 

safe, inclusive and 

welcoming for all.  

Diversity and 

culture make us 

better.  

Plan and execute the 

capital and human 

capital investments 

that will make our 

district better. 

We plan for the 

future. 

 

 

Lake County School District Board of Education 

March 9, 2021  5:00 pm  Regular Meeting 

Location: District Office-Room 11 & via Zoom 

 
1. 5:00 Call to order 

2. 5:01 Pledge of Allegiance 

3. 5:02 Roll Call 

4. 5:03 Preview Agenda 

5. 5:04 Book Study-Superintendent Massey 

6. 5:15 Public Participation 
Members of the public who wish to address the board on non-agenda items are welcome to do so at this time. Please sign up with 

board secretary. We ask you to please observe the following guidelines: 
• Confine your comments to matters that are germane to the business of the School District.  

• Recognize that students often attend or view our meetings.  Speaker’s remarks, therefore, should be suitable for an audience 

that includes kindergarten through twelfth grade students. 

• Understand that the board cannot discuss specific personnel matters or specific students in a public forum. 

7. 5:45 Consent Agenda 

a. Feb. 9, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes 

b. Employee Status 

c. Resolution NO. 21-18 Increase in Funds 

8. 5:46  BEST Update 

9. 6:15 Discussion Item 

a. Instructional Plans-All buildings 

10. 7:00 Action Item 

a. Resolution NO. 21-17 Surplus of Property 

11. 7:10 Discussion Item 

a. School Calendar 

12. 7:30 Student Representatives Report 

13. 7:40 Break 

14. 7:50 Superintendent Update 

15. 8:00 Board Reports  

16. Agenda planning 

17. Informational Items 

a. LCSD Budget Reports 

b. Head Start Reports 

18. Adjourn 

19. Meeting or event:  

a. March 30, 2021 Work Session 6:30 pm @ District Office/Zoom 

i. 5th Tuesday due to Spring Break 

b. April 13, 2021 Regular Meeting 5:00 pm @ District Office/Zoom 
 

 

 

 

 

Estimated duration of meeting is 2.5 to 3 hours      **Updated 3/4/2021 
 

 

 
 

 



    

A few welcoming notes:   
The board’s meeting time is dedicated to its strategic mission and top priorities. • The “consent agenda” has items which have either been discussed 
prior or are highly routine. By not discussing these issues, we are able to spend time on our most important priorities.  • “Public participation” is an 
opportunity to present brief comments or pose questions to the board for consideration or follow-up.  Time limits are 3 minutes for individual speakers if 
fewer than 20 individuals have signed up to speak; 2 minutes’ limit and 5 minutes for groups of 20 signed up; and 1 minute for individual and 3 minutes 
for groups if more than 30 have signed up to speak. Please see Board Policy GP-14 (Governance Process) for the full policy).  The boundaries are 
designed to help keep the strategic meeting focused and in no way limits conversations beyond the board meeting. • Your insights are needed and 
welcomed and the board encourages you to request a meeting with any board member, should you have something to discuss. • If you are interested in 
helping the district’s achievement effort, please talk with any member of the leadership team or call the district office at 719-486-6800.   Opportunities 
abound.  Your participation is highly desired. 

 

Mision del 

Distrito: 

LCSD desafía a los 

estudiantes a 

alcanzar su máximo 

potencial a través 

del aprendizaje 

personal, 

comprometido y 

riguroso en el aula y 

más allá. 

Prioridades de 

la junta: 

Asegúrese de que 

todos los estudiantes 

se mantengan en o por 

encima del nivel de 
grado cada año y se 

gradúen preparados 

para implementar con 
éxito un plan para la 

universidad o una 

carrera. 

Todos los días 

estamos preparados 

para la universidad 

o una carrera. 

Brindar a todos los 
estudiantes 

oportunidades de 

aprendizaje 

interesantes. 

El rigor y el 

compromiso están en 

todas partes. 

Crea un espacio 
seguro, inclusivo y 

acogedor para todos. 

La diversidad y la 

cultura nos hacen 

mejores. 

Planificar y ejecutar 

las inversiones de 

capital y capital 
humano que 

mejorarán nuestro 

distrito. 

Planeamos para el 

futuro. 

 

Junta de Educación del Distrito Escolar del Condado de Lake 

9 de marzo de 2021 5:00 pm Reunión ordinaria                             

Ubicación: Oficina del distrito y via Zoom 
1. 5:00 Llamada al orden  

2. 5:01 Juramento a la bandera 

3. 5:02 Pasar lista 

4. 5:03 Vista previa de la agenda 

5. 5:04 Estudio de libro-Superintendente Massey 

6. 5:15 Participación pública 
Los miembros del público que deseen dirigirse a la junta sobre temas que no estén en la agenda pueden hacerlo en este 

momento. Regístrese con el secretario de la junta . Le pedimos que observe las siguientes pautas: 
• Limite sus comentarios a asuntos relacionados con los negocios del Distrito Escolar. 

• Reconozca que los estudiantes a menudo asisten o ven nuestras reuniones. Por lo tanto, los comentarios del orador 

deben ser adecuados para una audiencia que incluya a estudiantes de jardín de infantes a duodécimo grado.  

• Entender que la junta no puede discutir asuntos específicos de personal o estudiantes específicos en un foro público. 

7. 5:45 Agenda de consentimiento 

a. Acta de la reunión ordinaria del 9 de febrero de 2021 

b. Estado del Empleado 

c. Resolución NO. 21-18 Aumentos de fondos 

8. 5:46 BEST Actualización 

9. 6:15 Tema de discusión  

a. Planos de instrucción-todos los edificios  

10. 7:00 Elementos de acción 

a. Resolucion 21-17 Excedente de propiedad 

11. 7:10 Tema de discusión  

a. Calendario escolar 

12. 7:30 Informe del representante estudiantil  

13. 7:40 descanso 

14. 7:50 Actualización del Superintendente 

15. 8:30 Informes de la junta 

16. Planificación de la agenda 

17. Elementos informativos 

a. Informes de presupuesto de LCSD 

b. Informes de Head Start 

18. Aplazar 

19. Next Reunion o evento: 

a. 30 de marzo de 2021 sesión de trabajo 6:30 pm @ oficina del distrito/Zoom  

1. 5to martes debido a las vacaciones de primavera 

b. 13 de abril de 2021 reunion regular 5:00 pm @ oficina del distrito/Zoom 

 

 

 

 

 
La duración estimada de la reunión es de 2,5 a 3 horas      ** Actualizado el 3 de febrero de 2021 

 

 
 

 



    

A few welcoming notes:   
The board’s meeting time is dedicated to its strategic mission and top priorities. • The “consent agenda” has items which have either been discussed 
prior or are highly routine. By not discussing these issues, we are able to spend time on our most important priorities.  • “Public participation” is an 
opportunity to present brief comments or pose questions to the board for consideration or follow-up.  Time limits are 3 minutes for individual speakers if 
fewer than 20 individuals have signed up to speak; 2 minutes’ limit and 5 minutes for groups of 20 signed up; and 1 minute for individual and 3 minutes 
for groups if more than 30 have signed up to speak. Please see Board Policy GP-14 (Governance Process) for the full policy).  The boundaries are 
designed to help keep the strategic meeting focused and in no way limits conversations beyond the board meeting. • Your insights are needed and 
welcomed and the board encourages you to request a meeting with any board member, should you have something to discuss. • If you are interested in 
helping the district’s achievement effort, please talk with any member of the leadership team or call the district office at 719-486-6800.   Opportunities 
abound.  Your participation is highly desired. 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Algunas notas de bienvendia:  
El tiempo de reunión de la junta se dedica a su misión estratégica y sus principales prioridades. • La “agenda de 
consentimiento” tiene elementos que han sido discutidos previamente o son muy rutinarios. Al no discutir estos temas, 
podemos dedicar tiempo a nuestras prioridades más importantes. • La “participación pública” es una oportunidad para 
presentar breves comentarios o plantear preguntas a la junta para su consideración o seguimiento.  Los límites de tiempo son 
3 minutos para oradores individuales si menos de 20 personas se han inscrito para hablar; Límite de 2 minutos y 5 minutos 
para grupos de 20 inscritos; y 1 minuto para individuales y 3 minutos para grupos si más de 30 se han inscrito para 
hablar. Consulte la Política de la Junta GP-14 (Proceso de gobernanza) para conocer la política completa). Los límites están 
diseñados para ayudar a mantener la reunión estratégica enfocada y de ninguna manera limita las conversaciones más allá de 
la reunión de la junta. • Sus ideas son necesarias y bienvenidas y la junta le anima a solicitar una reunión con cualquier 
miembro de la junta, en caso de que tenga algo que discutir . • Si está interesado en ayudar en el esfuerzo de rendimiento del 
distrito, hable con cualquier miembro del equipo de liderazgo o llame a la oficina del distrito al 719-486-6800. Abundan las 
oportunidades. Su participación es muy deseada d. 
 



 

SCHOOL BOARD MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 

Feb. 9, 2021 

 

Meeting called to order –Director Eudelia called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm due to 

delay in meeting start time.  

Roll Call of Members - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors for Lake County 

School District R-1 was called to order on Feb. 9, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. and was held at the 

District Office and via Zoom.  Directors Contreras (via zoom), Solomon (via zoom), 

Director Weston (via Zoom) and Superintendent Massey was present. Student 

representative Main was present.  

Pledge of Allegiance –Superintendent Massey led the pledge of allegiance from a video. 

Preview of agenda- No changes were needed. 

Book Study- Superintendent Massey spoke to the board about the book study that she is 

doing with the administrative staff.  

Public Participation- N/A 

Approval of consent agenda items- It was moved by Director Solomon to approve 

consent agenda.  Director Weston seconded the motion;  

 Contreras    Solomon Weston 

Aye X   X X 

Nay      

Absent      

      

      

      

motion carried 3-0-0. 



Feb. 9, 2021 

Page 2 

Action Items- It was moved by Director Solomon to appoint John Baker and Felicia 

(Federico) Roeder to the board.  Director Weston seconded the motion; 

 Contreras    Solomon Weston 

Aye X   X X 

Nay      

Absent      

      

      

      

motion carried 3-0-0. 

Oath of office and swearing in of board members- Tara Espinosa, a notary, was in 

attendance and the swore in both John Baker and Felicia (Federico) Roeder and 

administered their confidentiality affidavits.  

Action Items- It was moved by Director Solomon to appoint Felicia (Federico) Roeder 

as the board secretary and John Baker as the board treasurer effective on Friday Feb. 12, 

2021.  Director Weston seconded the motion; 

 Baker Contreras Federico Solomon Weston 

Aye X X X X X 

Nay      

Absent      

      

      

      

motion carried 5-0-0. 

Discussion Item- The board held a discussion on board roles. Director Federico will be 

the BOCES representative and Director Baker will work with the Executive team on the 

BEST project.  

Brenna Allen was welcomed as the new student representative.  

Best Update-Colleen Kaneda presented an update to the board on the West Park BEST 

project.    



Feb. 9, 2021 

Page 3 

GOL! Update- Becca Katz gave an update from GOL! and overview of the program. 

Cheryl Talbot, Katie Pongrekun, Amanda Good, Roxie Aldaz, Katrina Hanger and Devin 

Riggs (all teachers in LCSD) gave testimonial of how GOL! has impacted their work. 

Mary Palumbo introduced herself as the new GOL! representative that will be working 

with the schools.   

Action Items- It was moved by Director Solomon to approve the Employee Status 

Report.  Director Weston seconded the motion; Paul Anderson and Bethany Massey 

spoke to the board of the implications to the budget for Voluntary Incentive Retirement.  

 Baker Contreras Federico Solomon Weston 

Aye X X X X X 

Nay      

Absent      

      

      

      

motion carried 5-0-0. 

It was moved by Director Solomon to approve the revised Resolution NO. 21-16.  

Director Federico seconded the motion;   

 Baker Contreras Federico Solomon Weston 

Aye X X X X X 

Nay      

Absent      

      

      

      

motion carried 5-0-0. 

Discussion Item- Bethany Massey and Paul Anderson shared a presentation of the action 

plan to work on the audit findings from the audit this year.  

Oversight Calendar- Bethany Massey gave an update on the Human Capital Investment. 

Karl Remsen spoke of the National Board Certification and currently having 8 in the 

program throughout the district. Ben Cairns spoke to the board in regards to professional 



Feb. 9, 2021 

Page 4 

development. Questions he is asking to improve PD are: what does it looks like, what is 

offered, what do you need and how are you feeling. Carlye Sayler spoke to the board 

about mental health resources for staff.  

Bethany Massey presented a snap shot in time of students in and out so far throughout 

this year and how that impacts school funding.  

Student Representative Report- Student representative Main and Allen spoke on the 

student senate working on mental health supports for students and working on helping 

students who struggle with procrastination, especially this year.  

 

A short break was taken and the meeting resumed.  

 

Superintendent Update- Superintendent Massey gave an update on legislature and how 

they are running behind, CMAS and state testing that we will be moving forward until we 

hear something from the federal level about any waivers for this year, COVID vaccine 

happening this week for district staff, and having strategic planning sessions within the 

schools and looking to bring back the results to the board.  

Board reports-. Director Weston spoke of the LURA and the negotiations that have 

happened and some affordable housing opportunities. Director Solomon spoke of 

attending the Policy council meeting and walking through the new building. Director 

Federico had no report. Director Contreras spoke of the district accountability committee 

and hoping to get some different voices on that committee. Director Baker had no report. 

 



Feb. 9, 2021 

Page 5 

Upcoming meetings were discussed.  The Work session planned for Friday, Feb. 12 will 

be moved to Feb. 26.  

 

Meeting was debriefed and it was moved by Director Solomon to adjourn the meeting. 

Director Weston seconded the motion; motion carried.  

Meeting adjourned at 9:27 pm.  

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________________ 

Felicia (Federico) Roeder, Secretary 

 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Eudelia Contreras, President 









 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  21-18 

 

 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Board of Education of Lake County School District R-1 

authorizes an increase in the 2020-2021 Funds as follows: 

 

     Grants Fund 22 

     GOL! Afternoon CHF (Colorado Health Foundation) Donation 

 (new acquisition)          $36,705.00 

     General Fund 10 

     Project Dream Donations 

 (new acquisition)          $42,286.00 

 

 

      

 

      

 

 

        Total  $       $78,991.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Felicia (Federico) Roeder, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Eudelia Contreras, President 

 

 

 

Dated: March 9, 2021 



   

Lake County Elementary School Project 
Progress Update #15 

March 9th, 2021 
 

Overall Schedule 
- Design: Fall 2019 – Summer 2020 
- Construction: Summer 2020 – Fall/Winter 2021 

 

Overall Budget 

 

Team 
- Owners Rep – Dynamic Program Management (DPM) 
- Architect – Hord Coplan Macht (HCM) 
- Construction Contractor – FCI Constructors 
- Commissioning Agent – PCD Engineering 
- Environmental Consultant – Weecycle Environmental 

- Abatement Contractor - Earth Services & Abatement (ESA) 

- Construction Material & 3rd Party Testing – Ground Engineering 
- Traffic Consultant – McDowell Engineering 
- Furniture, Fixtures, & Equipment Procurement – BCInteriors (BCI) 
- Moving Company – In Procurement 
- Phones Supply and Install – In Procurement 

 
Recently Completed 

- Construction 
o Membrane roofing install 
o Building dry-in 

 
- Design 

o Finalization of ECE playground design 

 
In Progress 

- Design 
o Coordination with utility providers and local AHJs 

 
- Budget 

o Exec Comm continuing to review Add Alternates per decision schedule 
o FCI finalizing pricing for snowmelt scope 
o Exec Comm reviewing turf options for synthetic field 

 

Total Budget Amount Committed Spent to Date Est. Local Expenditures 
$34,676,114 $31,320,586 $14,078,962 $152,456 



  Lake County Elementary School Project 

  Progress Update #15 

  March 9th, 2021 

 

 Page 2 of 4  

 

- Construction 
o Window installation 
o Hanging, taping, and finishing drywall 
o MEP rough-in  
o Casework installation 

 
- Procurement 

o Technology – facilitated by LCSD & DPM  
o Moving Company – facilitated by DPM  
o Phones Supply and Install – facilitated by DPM 

 

Upcoming 
- Procurement 

o Furniture donation in June 2021 at the completion of the school year 
o Delivery of furniture July 2021 

 
- Construction 

o MEP rough-in expected to be complete by the end of the month  
o Interior paint 
o Grid ceiling installation 
o Tile installation 
o Site work for the two additional PK Classrooms added to the project 

 
- Abatement 

o Abatement and demolition of existing West Park Elementary School 
Facility to occur summer/fall 2021 

 
PHOTOS 

On following pages 



  Lake County Elementary School Project 

  Progress Update #15 

  March 9th, 2021 

 

 Page 3 of 4  

 

 
2/23/2021 – Exterior of Media Center 

 

2/23/2021 – Installed ECE Classroom Windows 



  Lake County Elementary School Project 

  Progress Update #15 

  March 9th, 2021 

 

 Page 4 of 4  

 

 
2/23/2021 – Commons / Media Center 

 
2/23/2021 – Brick on West Academic Wing 



Item Description Date Required Approved Rejected Notes

3 PROVIDE SOLID SURFACE COUNTERTOPS ILO PLAM 12/1/2020 Approved 

4A SYNTHETIC TURF W/O SHOCK PAD 5/1/2021

4B SYNTHETIC TURF W/ SHOCK PAD 5/1/2021

5 ADD CORRIDOR WAINSCOT TILE 10/1/2020 Approved 

7 EXTERIOR SNOWMELT 1/1/2021

8 AUTOMOBILE RF SYSTEM 9/1/2020 Approved 

11 PROVIDE STAINLESS EXTERIOR HANDRAILS ILO PAINTED 10/1/2020 Approved 

12 CLIMBING WALL 2/1/2021

14 SITE FURNISHINGS @ OUTDOOR CLASSROOM 1/1/2021

19 DELETE 3 FORM FOLDED MOBILE 1/1/2021

20 FIRE ALARM REDUCED TO CO REQUIREMENTS

23 PROVIDE MONUMENT SIGN 3/1/2021

24 MUSIC STORAGE 2/1/2021

25 ADDITIONAL PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 2/2/2021

26 GYM FLOOR PAINT UPGRADES 2/1/2021

27 EXPASNSION FOR GRADES 3-6, INCLUDING CONNECTION Rejected Cannot afford within current budget

28 PK 2 CLASSROOM EXPANSION - APPROX 3,000SF Approved Approved by BEST board; within current budget

29 25 YEAR ROOF WARRANTY WITH 115MIL Rejected Does not apply to roofing system

30 30 YEAR ROOF WARRANTY WITH 145MIL Rejected Does not apply to roofing system

FCI Constructors, Inc.

WEST PARK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LEADVILLE, CO

GMP ESTIMATE

NSION FOR GRADES 3-6, INCLUDING CONNECTION

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 

Approved 

Rejected

Rejected

Approved 

reilly.obrien
Text Box
Need met with furniture

reilly.obrien
Text Box
3 Form Folded Mobile to be included, not deleted

reilly.obrien
Text Box
Turf options under review

reilly.obrien
Text Box
Turf options under review



Lake   County   School   District   
328   West   5 th    Street   

Leadville,   Colorado   80461   
www.lakecountyschools.net     

AGENDA   COVER   MEMO     
  

TO:   Board   of   Education   
PRESENTER(S):   Principals   
MEMO   PREPARED   BY:    Bethany   Massey   
INVITED   GUESTS:   
TIME   ALLOTTED   ON   AGENDA:     
ATTACHMENTS:   0   

RE:    School   plans ,   Discussion   

  
TOPIC   SUMMARY   
  

Background:     
Now   that   the   vaccine   has   become   a   reality   for   our   staff   (thank   you!)   there   are   questions   
surfacing   about   what   might   we   be   doing   differently   as   a   result.     

Internally,   we’ve   had   conversations   with   our   principals/administrators   about   “What   
should   we   be   considering   and   on   what   timelines.”   Schools   have   been   working   on   
developing   their   thoughts/proposals.     

We   have   rolled   out   a   parent-level   survey   that   can   be   shared   with   all   of   our   families   
through   conferences   along   with   the   initial   plans   that   we   are   asking   for   feedback:   
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PlD9Ur_53BM_Nu50mE_G7J98NeG-U1jplXulqN 
AoGtw/edit?usp=sharing     

(or   provided   below)   

    
Topic   for   Presentation:   

Based   on   the   feedback   we   are   using   the   time   that   would   traditionally   be   used   for   building   
updates   to   review   the   feedback   from   the   survey   and   have   each   Principal   share   their   
proposal   for   instructional   programming   for   their   building.    

http://www.lakecountyschools.net/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PlD9Ur_53BM_Nu50mE_G7J98NeG-U1jplXulqNAoGtw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1PlD9Ur_53BM_Nu50mE_G7J98NeG-U1jplXulqNAoGtw/edit?usp=sharing


  

  

  
  
  

  
   

Dear   Families   of   LCSD   students,   
  

Lake   County   School   District   is   exploring   the   
possibility   of   transitioning   to   increased   in-person   
opportunities   for   our   schools   since   staff   have   been   
offered   a   COVID-19   vaccine   and   our   community   
transmission   rates   have   started   to   decrease   since   
a   mid-winter   spike.     
  

If   you   have   enrolled   in   our   virtual   school   option,   
this   model   will   continue   as   currently   being   
provided   therefore   you   do   not   need   to   respond   to   
the   survey.     
  

We   would   like   to   seek   some   feedback   from   our   
families.   If   you   have   not   yet   had   a   chance,   please   
review   the   instructional   plan   summary   for   each   
school   (below)   including   the   video   from   the   
Principal   explaining   the   school   specific   plan.    Each   
school's   model   is   very   different   therefore   please   
take   the   time   to   review   the   video   so   that   you   
understand   the   plan   being   proposed   for   your   
child's   school.   Then,   you   will   want   to   complete   a   
survey   for   each   of   the   schools   your   children   attend   
as   each   survey   is   different.   
  

We   appreciate   you   taking   the   time   to   engage   in   
the   feedback   process.   
  

Links   to   school   pages.   
  

The   Center   
West   Park   Elementary   
Lake   County   Intermediate   School     
Lake   County   High   School   
Cloud   City   High   School   
  

Estimadas   Familias   de   Estudiantes   de   LCSD,   
  

El   Distrito   Escolar   del   Condado   de   Lake   está   
explorando   la   posibilidad   de   hacer   la   transición   a   
mayores   oportunidades   en   persona   para   nuestras   
escuelas,   ya   que   se   le   ha   ofrecido   al   personal   una   
vacuna   COVID-19   y   nuestras   tasas   de   
transmisión   comunitaria   han   comenzado   a   
disminuir   desde   un   pico   de   mediados   de   invierno.   
  

Si   se   ha   inscrito   en   nuestra   opción   de   escuela   
virtual,   este   modelo   continuará   como   se   
proporciona   actualmente,   por   lo   que   no   es   
necesario   que   responda   a   la   encuesta.   
  

Nos   gustaría   recibir   comentarios   de   nuestras   
familias.   Si   aún   no   ha   tenido   la   oportunidad,   
revise   el   resumen   del   plan   de   instrucción   para   
cada   escuela   (a   continuación),   incluido   el   video   
del   director   que   explica   el   plan   específico   de   la   
escuela.   El   modelo   de   cada   escuela   es   muy   
diferente,   por   lo   tanto,   tómese   el   tiempo   para   
revisar   el   video   para   que   comprenda   el   plan   que   
se   propone   para   la   escuela   de   su   hijo.   Luego,   
querrá   completar   una   encuesta   para   cada   una   de   
las   escuelas   a   las   que   asisten   sus   hijos,   ya   que   
cada   encuesta   es   diferente.   
  

Agradecemos   que   se   haya   tomado   el   tiempo   para   
participar   en   el   proceso   de   comentarios.   
  

Enlaces   a   páginas   de   la   escuela.   
  

El   Centro   
West   Park   
Escuela   Intermedia   del   Condado      
Escuela   secundaria   del   Condado   
Escuela   secundaria   de   Cloud   City   
  



  

 THE   CENTER   
  

SUMMARY   
Center   Families:   Reopening   Feedback   Needed   
Familias   de   The   Center:   Se   Necesitan   Comentarios   de   Reapertura   
  

We   are   in   the   process   of   developing   ideas   and   would   like   your   thoughts   on   this   proposal.   At   the   Center,   
we   have   offered   a   choice   of   either   half   day   or   full-day   of   preschool   for   a   reduced   number   of   children   in   our   
classrooms.   We   have   also   offered   a   virtual   classroom   with   Ms.   Lizz   and   Ms.   Lisa.   For   The   Center,   going   
100%   in   person   learning   would   mean   our   class   size   would   move   from   10   children   to   approximately   12-14   
children   in   a   classroom.   This   would   be   more   like   a   typical   year.   Children   on   the   waitlist   would   be   enrolled   
into   our   classrooms.   Families   would   have   a   choice   of   half   day   or   full   day   preschool   depending   on   their   
schedules.   The   virtual   classroom   would   stay   the   same   for   the   rest   of   the   year.   
  

Estamos   en   el   proceso   de   desarrollar   ideas   y   nos   gustaría   sus   pensamientos   sobre   esta   propuesta.En   
The   Center,   hemos   ofrecido   una   opción   de   medio   día   o   día   completo   de   preescolar   para   un   número   
reducido   de   niños   en   nuestras   aulas.   También   hemos   ofrecido   un   aula   virtual   con   Ms.   y   Ms.   Lisa.    Para   
The   Center,   ir   al   100%   en   el   aprendizaje   en   persona   significa   que   nuestro   tamaño   de   clase   pasaría   de   10   
niños   a   aproximadamente   12-14   niños   en   un   salón   de   clases.   Esto   sería   más   como   un   año   típico.   Los   
niños   en   la   lista   de   espera   estarían   inscritos   en   nuestras   aulas.   Las   familias   tendrían   una   opción   de   
medio   día   o   preescolar   de   día   completo   dependiendo   de   sus   horarios.   El   aula   virtual   se   mantendría   igual   
durante   el   resto   del   año.   
  

We   would   still   follow   our   important   health   precautions;   required   mask   wearing,   hand-washing,   student   and   
staff   health   screeners   and   cohorting   classrooms.     We   would   develop   our   plans   following   the   CDPHE   
guidelines   appropriate   for   our   age   group,   according   to   the   “Safer   At   Home”   guidelines.     
  

Seguiríamos   nuestras   importantes   precauciones   de   salud;   necesario   uso   de   máscaras,   lavado   de   manos,   
examinadores   de   salud   de   estudiantes   y   personal   y   aulas   de   cohortes.     Desarrollaremos   nuestros   planes   
siguiendo   las   directrices   de   CDPHE   apropiadas   para   nuestro   grupo   de   edad,   de   acuerdo   con   las   
directrices   "Más   Seguro   en   Casa".   
  

VIDEO   
Video   in   English:    Center   Reopening-   English   
Video   in   Spanish:    The   Center   Reopening   -   Spanish.mov   
  
  

SURVEY   
Please   complete   the   survey   by   Sunday   March   7.   

English:    https://forms.gle/cruHzL2rgdfQdxPG8     
Spanish:    https://forms.gle/DWetakP94cmhDvaj8       

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Hdv7qq_i6mjhvPoJceEkkHAIDEdqiRdu/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12U6hhwP5gK00bJRbeRCAT7WvNjSm2EEl/view?usp=sharing
https://forms.gle/cruHzL2rgdfQdxPG8
https://forms.gle/DWetakP94cmhDvaj8


  

 WEST   PARK   ELEMENTARY   SCHOOL   
  

SUMMARY   -    Link   to   printable   document   in   both   English   and   Spanish     
( Spanish   version   below,   Versión   en   español   a   continuación )   
  

At   WPE,   we   have   offered   a   hybrid   instructional   model   with   students   attending   a   full   day   of   school   at   WPE   
and   the   opportunity   to   attend   Project   Dream   activities   at   Pitts   Elementary   (which   offered   academic   and   
enrichment   opportunities)   on   alternating   days.   Lake   County   School   District   is   exploring   the   possibility   of   
transitioning   to   full-day,   in-person   school   for   grades   PreK-5   since   staff   have   been   offered   a   COVID-19   
vaccine   and   our   community   transmission   rates   have   started   to   decrease   since   a   mid-winter   spike.     
  

We   are   in   the   process   of   developing   ideas   and   would   love   your   input   on   this   proposal.   For   West   Park,   
going   100%   in-person   learning   would   mean   that   all   students   would   attend   school   each   day   with   their   
WPE   teacher.    100%   of   the   students   in   a   class   would   attend   school   at   WPE   each   day,   with   no   change   to   
class   rosters.    This   proposed   shift   would   only   apply   to   the   students   who   are   currently   attending   in-person   
at   WPE,   not   to   the   virtual   students   of   Ms.   Perez   or   Ms.   Seifert.   The   virtual   program   would   remain   the   
same   for   the   rest   of   the   year.   
  

There   would   be   no   more   Project   Dream   programming   at   Pitts   Elementary,   though   we   would   continue   our   
partnership   with   the   Project   Dream   staff   onsite   at   WPE   for   the   rest   of   the   school   year.   This   proposal   would   
allow   an   increase   in   academic   time   so   we   can   then   instruct   our   students   at   a   typical   pace   of   learning   for   
the   remainder   of   the   year.    The   daily   schedule   wouldn’t   change   significantly,   and   students   would   stay   with   
their   classroom   cohort   throughout   the   day.     
  

We   would   still   follow   our   important   regular   health   precautions,   including   required   mask   wearing,   
hand-washing,   and   keeping   classes   separate   as   much   as   possible.    This   would   mean   your   student   would   
be   with   their   entire   class   each   day:   a   more   typical   class   size   of   20   or   24,   instead   of   10   or   12,   as   has   been   
our   experience   up   to   this   point.    We   would   develop   our   plans   following   the   CDPHE   guidelines   appropriate   
for   our   age   group,   according   to   the   “Safer   At   Home”   guidelines.     CDPHE   guidelines    allow   for   students   at   
our   age   group   to   have   less   than   3   feet   of   distance   between   themselves   and   others,   as   long   as   masks   are   
worn.    When   masks   are   off,   during   lunch   or   snack,   for   example,   social   distancing   of   more   than   3   feet   will   
be   the   expectation.   We   will   still   follow   health   department   guidance   on   quarantines,   as   well.   
  

If   your   child   currently   rides   a   bus,   they   may   continue   to   ride   the   bus.   Otherwise,   we   appreciate   you   
continuing   to   pick   up   and   drop   off   your   children   as   you   currently   do.    There   are   still   restrictions   on   
transportation   and   bussing.   
  

At   West   Park,   we   want   to   make   this   shift   thoughtfully   and   with   other   departments   in   our   District.   The   
current   proposed   start   for   this   would   be   April   12.   
  

Thank   you   for   taking   the   parent   survey   to   provide   important   feedback   to   us   on   this   proposal.    The   survey   
closes   March   7th   and   the   information   will   be   taken   to   the   School   Board   for   consideration   on   March   9th   for   
a   final   decision.   

  
  

   

https://docs.google.com/document/d/17-4dBsSMD6UyBxhWvK4Z1a2cR3M-ZUvr9RZFnFbtGDE/edit?usp=sharing
http://www.cde.state.co.us/communications/threephasereopeningguidance


  

 En   WPE,    hemos   ofrecido   un   modelo   de   instrucción   híbrido   con   estudiantes   que   asisten   un   día   completo   
de   escuela   en   WPE   y   la   oportunidad   de   asistir   a   las   actividades   del   Project   Dream   en   la   escuela   Pitts   
(que   ofrecía   oportunidades   académicas   y   de   enriquecimiento)   en   días   alternos.   
El   Distrito   Escolar   del   Condado   de   Lake   está   explorando   la   posibilidad   de   pasar   a   la   escuela   en   persona   
el   dia   completo   para   los   grados   pre   K   a   5to,   ya   que   se   le   ha   ofrecido   al   personal   una   vacuna   COVID-19   y   
nuestras   tasas   de   transmisión   comunitaria   han   comenzado   a   disminuir   desde   un   pico   a   mediados   de   
invierno.     
  

Estamos   en   el   proceso   de   desarrollar   ideas   y   nos   encantaría   conocer   su   opinión   sobre   esta   propuesta.   
Para   West   Park,   aprender   al   100%   en   persona   significaría   que   todos   los   estudiantes   asistirían   a   la   
escuela   cada   día   con   su   maestro   de   WPE.    El   100%   de   los   estudiantes   de   una   clase   asistirían   a   la   
escuela   en   WPE   todos   los   días,   sin   cambios   en   las   listas   de   clases.   Este   cambio   propuesto   sólo   se   
aplicaría   a   los   estudiantes   que   actualmente   asisten   en   persona   a   WPE,   no   a   los   estudiantes   virtuales   de   
la   Sra.   Pérez   o   la   Sra.   Seifert.   El   programa   virtual   seguirá   siendo   el   mismo   durante   el   resto   del   año.   
  

No   habría   más   programación   de   Project   Dream   en   la   escuela   pitts   elementary,   aunque   continuaríamos   
nuestra   asociación   con   el   personal   de   Project   Dream   en   WPE   por   el   resto   del   año   escolar.   Esta   
propuesta   permitiría   un   aumento   en   el   tiempo   académico   para   que   podamos   instruir   a   nuestros   
estudiantes   a   un   ritmo   típico   de   aprendizaje   durante   el   resto   del   año.   
  El   horario   diario   no   cambiaría   significativamente   y   los   estudiantes   permanecerían   con   su   grupo   de   salon   
durante   todo   el   día.     
  

Seguiríamos   nuestras   importantes   precauciones   de   salud   regulares,   incluyendo   el   uso   de   mascaras   
requeridas,   el   lavado   de   manos   y   mantener   las   clases   separadas   tanto   como   sea   posible.   Esto   
significaría   que   su   estudiante   estaría   con   toda   su   clase   cada   dia:   un   tamaño   de   clase   más   típico   de   20   o   
24,   en   lugar   de   10   o   12,   como   ha   sido   nuestra   experiencia   hasta   este   momento.   Desarrollaríamos   
nuestros   planes   siguiendo   las   pautas   de   CDPHE   apropiadas   para   nuestro   grupo   de   edad,   de   acuerdo   
con   las   pautas   de   “Mas   Seguro   en   Casa”.   Las   pautas   de    CDPHE    permiten   que   los   estudiantes   de   
nuestro   grupo   de   edad   tengan   menos   de   3   pies   de   distancia   entre   ellos   y   los   demás,   siempre   y   cuando   
usen   mascaras.   Cuando   se   quitan   las   máscaras,   durante   el   almuerzo   o   la   merienda,   por   ejemplo,   el   
distanciamiento   social   de   más   de   3   pies   será   la   expectativa.También   seguiremos   las   pautas   del   
departamento   de   salud   en   cuanto   a   cuarentenas.   
  

La   fecha   esperada   para   el   modelo   de   tiempo   completo   es   lunes   5   de   abril.     
  

Si   su   hijo   actualmente   viaja   en   autobús,   puede   continuar   viajando   en   el   autobús.   De   lo   contrario,   le   
agradecemos   que   continúe   recogiendo   y   dejando   a   sus   hijos   como   lo   hace   actualmente.   
  

En   West   Park,   queremos   hacer   este   cambio   cuidadosamente   y   con   otros   departamentos   de   nuestro   
distrito.   El   inicio   propuesto   actualmente   sería   el   12   de   abril.   
  

Gracias   por   completar   la   encuesta   para   padres   que   nos   brinda   comentarios   importantes   sobre   esta   
propuesta.   La   encuesta   se   cierra   el   7   de   marzo   y   la   información   se   llevará   a   la   Junta   Escolar   para   su   
consideración   el   9   de   marzo   para   una   decisión   final.   
  

VIDEO   
Video   en   español   

http://www.cde.state.co.us/communications/threephasereopeningguidance
https://drive.google.com/file/d/137TYpoQmuM0ChbfeTahxKmf_Fk7xMTYk/view?usp=sharing


  

Video   in   English   
  

SURVEY   
Please   complete   the   survey   by   Sunday   March   7.   

English:    English   Survey   
Spanish:    español   Survey   

  
  

   

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1pLcBm_YrAfbov6ghX9Er67MqsAf5bqDY/view?usp=sharing
https://forms.gle/nuEyK4P6dN2GiEVeA
https://forms.gle/g7fFhzpfgAMtqEqr7


  

  
 LAKE   COUNTY   INTERMEDIATE   SCHOOL   
  
  

SUMMARY:    link   to   printable   document   in   English   and   Spanish   
(Spanish   version   below,   Versión   en   español   a   continuación)   

Lake   County   School   District   is   exploring   the   possibility   of   changing   to   100%   full   day,   in-person   
school   for     
grades   PreK-5   because   staff   have   been   offered   a   COVID-19   vaccine   and   our   community   
transmission   rates   have   started   to   decrease   since   a   mid-winter   spike.     
  

Virtual   students   will   remain   learning   remotely   and   due   to   the   number   of   in-person   students   in   6th   
grade,   our   6th   grade   cohorts   will   remain   in   a   hybrid   model.    For   these   reasons,   if   you   have   a   
child   learning   virtually   or   a   child   in   6th   grade,   you   do   not   need   to   take   the   survey.   
  

Since   October   LCIS   has   been   offering   a   hybrid   in-person   learning   environment   with   students   
splitting   their   time   each   day   between   core   academics   and   Project   Dream   activities.   At   LCIS,   this   
shift   to   full   day,   in-person   instruction   would   mean   that   the   same   number   of   students   would   be   in   
our   building   every   day,   but   students   would   spend   the   full   day   with   their   classroom   teachers.   Your   
child   would   be   with   their   entire   class   each   day:   a   more   typical   class   size   of   20   or   24,   instead   of   
our   current   10   or   12.    Some   cohorts   would   experience   a   slight   change   in   rostering   in   order   to   
keep   the   cohorts   as   small   as   possible.   This   change   would   allow   for   an   increase   in   academic   
instructional   time   with   opportunities   for   small   group   targeted   instruction   provided   by   the   
classroom   teacher.   We   would   continue   to   partner   with   Project   Dream   and   our   daily   schedule   will   
allow   for   activity   time   and   recess.     
  

We   would   still   follow   our   regular   health   precautions   including   required   mask   wearing,   
hand-washing,   and   keeping   class   cohorts   separated   as   much   as   possible.    We   would   develop   
our   plans   following   the   CDPHE   guidelines   appropriate   for   our   age   group,   according   to   the   “Safer   
At   Home”   guidelines.   CDPHE   guidelines   allow   for   students   at   our   age   group   to   have   less   than   3   
feet   of   distance   between   themselves   and   others,   as   long   as   masks   are   worn.    When   masks   are   
off,   during   lunch   or   snack,   for   example,   social   distancing   of   more   than   3   feet   will   be   the   
expectation.   We   will   still   follow   our   local   health   department   guidance   on   quarantines,   as   well.   
  

Our   anticipated   start   date   to   full   in-person   school   at   LCIS   is   Monday,   April   5th.   
  

Please   take   the   survey   so   that   we   can   understand   what   you’d   like   to   see   happen   for   your   child’s   
education   this   spring.     
  

Please   reach   out   to   Cheryl   Talbot   with   any   questions.    ctalbot@lakecountyschools.net     
  

 El   Distrito   Escolar   del   Condado   de   Lake   está   explorando   la   posibilidad   de   cambiar   a   100%   día   
completo,   escuela   en   persona   para   grados   PreK-5   porque   al   personal   se   le   ha   ofrecido   una   

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1kM5olSdYmxMh2kwBjMTcW-lhFfXTNEjEObrwptuLupo/edit
mailto:ctalbot@lakecountyschools.net


  

vacuna   de   COVID-19   y   nuestras   tasas   de   transmisión   de   la   comunidad   han   comenzado   a   
disminuir   desde   un   pico   en   el   invierno.     
  

Los   estudiantes   virtuales   se   quedarán   aprendiendo   de   distancia   y   debido   al   número   de   
estudiantes   en   sexto   grado,   los   estudiantes   de   sexto   se   quedarán   en   los   grupos   pequeños   
como   son   ahora.   Por   esas   razones   familias   de   estudiantes   virtuales   o   en   sexto   no   necesitan   
llenar   la   encuesta.     
  

En   LCIS,   desde   octubre   hemos   ofrecido   una   situación   de   aprender   en   persona   en   un   modelo   
híbrido.   Los   estudiantes   han   compartido   su   tiempo   entre   académica   y   actividades   con   Project   
Dream.   En   LCIS,   este   cambio   al   tiempo   completo   de   académicas   significaria   el   mismo   número   
de   estudiantes   estaría   en   la   escuela   cada   día,   pero   los   estudiantes   pasarían   el   día   entero   con   
sus   maestros.   Su   estudiante   estaría   con   su   clase   entera   cada   día:   un   tamano   de   clase   más   
típico   de   20   o   24,   en   vez   de   lo   actual   10   o   12.   Unos   grupos   tendrán   un   cambio   en   las   listas   de   
clase   para   mantener   las   clases   lo   más   pequeña   posible.   Este   cambio   aumentará   el   tiempo   de   
instrucción   académica   y   oportunidades   de   grupos   pequeños   con   instrucción   más   dirigida.   
Seguiriamos   nuestra   colaboración   con   Project   Dream   y   el   horario   dejaría   tiempo   para   el   recreo   
y   actividades.     
  

Todavía   seguiriamos   las   precauciones   regulares   de   salud   incluyendo   cubrebocas,   lavarse   las   
manos,   y   mantener   separadas   las   clases   lo   mejor   posible.   Creariamos   nuestros   planes   
siguiendo   las   recomendaciones   del   departamento   de   salud   pública   y   medio   ambiente   del   
estado   de   Colorado   apropiadas   para   la   edad   de   nuestros   estudiantes,   según   las   
recomendaciones   de   Más   Seguros   en   Casa.   el   departamento   de   salud   pública   y   medio   
ambiente   del   estado   de   Colorado   dice   que   los   estudiantes   en   esa   edad   pueden   tener   menos   
que   3   pies   entre   escritorios   en   tanto   que   se   lleven   el   cubrebocas.   Cuando   se   quiten   los   
cubrebocas   durante   el   almuerzo,   por   ejemplo,   la   expectativa   es   la   distancia   social   más   que   3   
pies.   Todavía   seguiriamos   las   recomendaciones   para   las   cuarentenas   del   departamento   de   
salud   local   también.   
  

Por   favor   llenen   la   encuesta   y   póngase   en   contacto   con   la   escuela   con   alguna   pregunta.   (719)   
486-6831   
  

VIDEO   
English   Video    
Video   en   español     

  
SURVEY   
Please   complete   the   survey   by   Sunday   March   7.   

English   Survey     
Encuesta   en   espanol     

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oGo7GKblQSIFSfaHrmqEc_TjcxdGj-pj/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NUBPCsrXIAQHmmjFqKY08noV6V2Z-U-a/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScVl3_7Qx3DXp3sWCpQ1-bi0cwfMNP3fWYG75k52v6a9u_s7Q/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfp7llUxwDbV6wkm58qgUCIJmg7JbqwUCEuZzzZoOmBigfILA/viewform


  

  
 LAKE   COUNTY   HIGH   SCHOOL   

  
SUMMARY   
( Spanish   version   below,   Versión   en   español   a   continuación )   
  

We   are   exploring   our   options   as   we   seek   to   continue   to   best   serve   our   students   and   community   while   
keeping   everyone   safe   and   healthy.    In   order   to   preserve   consistency   and   feasibility,   we   are   exploring   how   
we   might   be   able   to   add   more   in   person   options   within   our   current   structure   and   master   schedule.     
  

9-12   
● Keep   Basic   Structure   of   Current   Model     
● Add   struggling   students   to   come   in   every   day   
● Allow   smaller   classes   to   meet   regularly   in   person   
● Hold   Band   and   Choir   in   person     
● Have   a   few   fun   cornerstone   type   days   in   person   in   May   and   June   

  
7-8   

● We   could   combine   A   and   B   cohorts   so   students   come   every   day   
● This   would   make   classes   of   22   with   limited   social   distancing.     
● Students   would   have   more   close   contacts   and   potentially   increased   chances   of   quarantine.   
● Band   and   Choir   would   move   to   in   person     

  
 Plan   potencial   para   incorporar   gradualmente   más   aprendizaje   en   persona   en   LCHS   
Link   Spanish   document   Here   
Estamos   explorando   nuestras   opciones   mientras   buscamos   continuar   sirviendo   mejor   a   nuestros   
estudiantes   y   la   comunidad   mientras   mantenemos   a   todos   seguros   y   saludables.   Para   preservar   la   
coherencia   y   la   viabilidad,   estamos   explorando   cómo   podríamos   agregar   más   opciones   en   persona   
dentro   de   nuestra   estructura   actual   y   programa   maestro.     
  

9-12   
● Mantener   la   estructura   básica   del   modelo   actual     
● Agregar   estudiantes   con   dificultades   para   que   vengan   todos   los   días   
● Permitir   que   las   clases   más   pequeñas   se   reúnan   regularmente   en   persona   
● Organizar   la   banda   y   el   coro   en   persona     
● Estudiantes   con   dificultades   en   la   escuela   pueden   venir   cada   día.     
● Tener   algunos   días   divertidos   tipo   piedra   angular   en   persona   en   mayo   y   junio   

  
7-8   de   

● Podríamos   combinar   Cohortes   A   y   B   para   que   los   estudiantes   vengan   todos   los   días.   
● Esto   haría   clases   de   22   con   un   distanciamiento   social   limitado.   Esto   significaría   que   los   

estudiantes   tendrían   contactos   más   cercanos   y   potencialmente   mayores   posibilidades   de   
cuarentena.   

● La   banda   y   el   coro   va   a   ser   en   persona     

https://docs.google.com/document/d/16TxPOQkYKa6ChDrsxNRHiBSS2tqovpCLW3SX9rw_0JU/edit


  

  
  
  

VIDEO   
English   video:    Video   from   Mr.   Cairns     
Spanish   Video:    Sr.   Cairns   Video   

  
SURVEY   
Please   complete   the   survey   by   Sunday   March   7.   

  
English:    https://forms.gle/LdcdocAsZEFamT9e8     
Spanish:    https://forms.gle/qU9Ec5ejwf1VGP6s8   

  
  

   

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1MON-5ptoyCiCeVU3m9vhU-i0lfKwkPNe/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1RGVE3STMSx26GzkySm_5f1Q6uHUD5WKh/view
https://forms.gle/LdcdocAsZEFamT9e8
https://forms.gle/qU9Ec5ejwf1VGP6s8


  

 CLOUD   CITY   HIGH   SCHOOL   
  

SUMMARY   
( Spanish   version   below,   Versión   en   español   a   continuación )   
  

CCHS   will   perform   an   attendance   audit   of   both   face   to   face   and   remote   learning.    Students   who   have   
demonstrated   that   they   are   not   able   to   access   their   best   efforts   while   working   remotely   throughout   this   
school   year   will   be   prioritized   for   re-entry   to   full   time.    In   this   way,   they   will   receive   more   consistent   
academic   support   for   logging   in   Tuesdays   -   Thursdays.    These   will   be   full   days   of   school   all   three   days   
and   students   will   still   be   able   to   leave   for   lunch,   according   to   the   same   bell   schedule   as   we   have   used   all   
school   year   (see   below).    Students   who   qualify   for   this   opportunity   will   be   notified   at   their   student-led   
conference   during   the   first   week   of   March.   
  

We   will   maintain   a   safe   learning   space   for   each   student   during   their   time   at   school   by   maximizing   all  
spaces   available   including   the   classroom,   hallway,   and   south   end   of   the   gym   bleachers.    Students   will   be   
able   to   maintain   the   recommended   6   feet   of   distancing   at   all   times   and   will   have   their   own   separate   space   
to   work   from.    Students   will   be   expected   to   continue   their   use   of     proper   pandemic   practices .   
  

Families   of   students   who   are   prioritized   to   return   first   are   encouraged   to   use   the   same   transportation   
methods   that   they   have   used   all   year,   reserving   the   district   busses   for   those   who   have   a   hardship.    All   
students   will   be   offered   breakfast,   lunch   and   dinner   on   days   that   they   are   in   the   building.   
  

Families   of   students   who   are   not   in   the   priority   group   may   request   that   their   student   return   full   time   and   
their   requests   will   be   considered   on   a   case   by   case   basis.   
  

  
  

 CCHS   realizará    una   auditoría   de   asistencia   de   aprendizaje   tanto   presencial   como   remoto.   Los   
estudiantes   que   hayan   demostrado   que   no   pueden   acceder   a   sus   mejores   esfuerzos   mientras   trabajan   
de   forma   remota   durante   este   año   escolar   serán   priorizados   para   reingresar   a   tiempo   completo.   De   esta   
manera,   recibirán   un   apoyo   académico   más   consistente   para   iniciar   sesión   de   martes   a   jueves.    Estos   
serán   días   completos   de   escuela   los   tres   días   y   los   estudiantes   aún   podrán   salir   para   el   almuerzo,   de   
acuerdo   con   el   mismo   horario   de   timbre   que   hemos   usado   durante   todo   el   año   escolar   (ver   más   abajo).   
Los   estudiantes   que   califiquen   para   esta   oportunidad   serán   notificados   en   su   conferencia   dirigida   por   
estudiantes   durante   la   primera   semana   de   marzo.   
  

antendremos   un   espacio   de   aprendizaje   seguro   para   cada   estudiante   durante   su   tiempo   en   la   escuela   
maximizando   todos   los   espacios   disponibles,   incluido   el   salón   de   clases,   el   pasillo   y   el   extremo   sur   de   las   
gradas   del   gimnasio.   Los   estudiantes   podrán   mantener   la   distancia   recomendada   de   6   pies   en   todo   

https://youtu.be/DboYz7oXdYw


  

momento   y   tendrán   su   propio   espacio   separado   para   trabajar.    Se   espera   que   los   estudiantes   continúen   
usando   las     prácticas   adecuadas   para   una   pandemia .   
  

Se   anima   a   las   familias   de   los   estudiantes   que   tienen   prioridad   para   regresar   primero   a   usar   los   mismos   
métodos   de   transporte   que   han   usado   durante   todo   el   año,   reservando   los   autobuses   del   distrito   para   
aquellos   que   tienen   dificultades.   A   todos   los   estudiantes   se   les   ofrecerá   desayuno,   almuerzo   y   cena   los   
días   que   estén   en   el   edificio.   
  

Las   familias   de   los   estudiantes   que   no   están   en   el   grupo   de   prioridad   pueden   solicitar   que   su   estudiante   
regrese   a   tiempo   completo   y   sus   solicitudes   se   considerarán   caso   por   caso.   
  

VIDEO   
Video   in   English     
Video   in   Spanish   

  
SURVEY   
Please   complete   the   survey   by   Sunday   March   7   

English:    https://forms.gle/f8g66nSBrQF3LdFAA     
Spanish:    https://forms.gle/jac3snFUv2LPLeba6   

https://youtu.be/DboYz7oXdYw
http://youtu.be/RfYQQ3rnY4I?hd=1
http://youtu.be/s_xuaFBk_sU?hd=1
https://forms.gle/f8g66nSBrQF3LdFAA
https://forms.gle/jac3snFUv2LPLeba6


 

 

 
TOPIC: Bus Fleet Surplus 

Presenting: Paul Anderson 

 

The Lake County School District has a bus fleet that currently consists of 16 buses.  The fleet is aging 

making it necessary to continue with an ongoing replacement effort of the older units.   One bus is 

currently undergoing a buildout into a mobile classroom, The Center was awarded a grant to purchase 

two new buses, and the district is awaiting notification on additional funding.   

 

To make space for the new additions to the fleet, the district will be conducting a sealed bid surplus 

auction for three buses that have been used as back up buses for the past several years.  The three 

buses are: 

 

2004 International 41 passenger VIN#4DRBRABN84B961268 

2005 International 35 passenger VIN#4DRBVAAN35A975602 

2007 Bluebird 65 passenger  VIN#1BAKFCKA47F239485     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
2004 International – Bus #12  41555 miles Smokes 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
2005 International – Bus #19  72122 miles  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
2007 Bluebird – Bus #14 67964 miles Transmission issue 

 

 

 

 



Lake County School District 
328 West 5th Street 
Leadville, Co 80461 

 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-17 
 
 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Board of Education of Lake County School District R-1 authorizes 
the following items to be declared as “surplus property”: 
 
 
 
 

1. Bus #12 - 2004 International 41 passenger  VIN# 4DRBRABN84B961268 
2. Bus #19 – 2005 International 35 passenger  VIN# 4DRBVAAN35A975602 
3. Bus #14 – 2007 Bluebird 65 passenger  VIN# 1BAKFCKA47F239485 

 
 
 
 
 
The items are no longer utilized and will be placed for bid at a public auction. 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------- 
Felicia (Federico) Roeder, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
---------------------------------------------- 
Eudelia Contreras, President 
 
 
Dated: March 9, 2021  



Lake   County   School   District   
328   West   5 th    Street   

Leadville,   Colorado   80461   
www.lakecountyschools.net     

AGENDA   COVER   MEMO     
  

TO:   Board   of   Education   
PRESENTER(S):   Bethany   Massey   
MEMO   PREPARED   BY:    Bethany   Massey   
INVITED   GUESTS:   
TIME   ALLOTTED   ON   AGENDA:     
ATTACHMENTS:   0   

RE:    Calendar   Conversation ,   Discussion   

  
TOPIC   SUMMARY   
  

Background:     
As   part   of   the   movement   to   a   four   day   school   week,   a   calendar   committee   was   
established   by   volunteers   who   considered   what   school   contact   days   would   be   set   to   be   
in   compliance   with   regulations   while   matching   this   to   the   local   interest   for   student   contact   
days.   As   such,   both   Presidents   day   and   Martin   Luther   King   Jr.   Day   were   set   as   school   
holidays.   To   meet   the   number   of   contact   days,   the   Fridays   of   these   weeks   were   set   as   
“make-up”   student   contact   days   for   the   Monday   holiday.   
  

This   year   is   the   first   year   to   enact   the   new   calendar.   As   such   we   are   learning   more   about   
the   realities   of   these   decisions.   The   Presidents   day   and   MLK   day   were   observed.   School   
was   held   on   the   Friday   of   each   of   these   weeks   in   place   of   the   Monday.   We   saw   a   
significant   and   impactful   amount   of   absences   on   these   dates.   

  
Percentage   of   Students   Absent   

  

  Average   
daily   
attendance 
-Nov.  

Average   
daily   
attendance 
-Dec.     

Average   
daily   
attendance 
-Jan.   

Average   
daily   
attendance 
-Feb.     

Average   
daily   
attendance 
-MLK  

Average   
daily   
attendance 
-Pres.   Day   

West   Park   93.46   94.72   94.54   95.43   86.63   93.81   

LCIS   91.00   92.02   92.23   92.91   86.19   84.38   

7/8   88.78   92.87   89.75   89.74   87.93   87.41   

HS   91.24   92.56   83.30   84.81   81.35   78.22   

http://www.lakecountyschools.net/


   Teachers   out/other   instructional   staff   out   (may   impact   sub   pool)   

  
Topic   for   Presentation:   
  

I   would   like   to   engage   in   a   discussion   with   the   board   related   to   the   reconsideration   of   the   calendar   
to   host   school   Monday-Thursday   on   these   weeks.   I   would   propose   we   engage   in   a   process   of   
collecting   feedback   of   staff   and   families   on   this   change   to   inform   the   decisions.   Now   that   we   have   
had   a   year   to   experience   this   calendar   option   I   anticipate   there   may   be   differing   thoughts   on   the   
support   of   this   current   schedule.   I   would   like   for   us   to   engage   in   understanding   the   perspectives   
of   our   stakeholders   of   hosting   school   on   these   dates   and   using   this   contact   time   with   students   to   
celebrate   these   important   holidays   through   in-school   events   on   these   dates.     

  Average   
daily   
teachers   
out-Nov   

Average   
daily   
teachers   
out-Dec   

Average   
daily   
teachers   
out-Jan   

Daily   
out-MLK   

Daily   
teachers   
out-Pres.   
Day   
  

  3.9/NA   4.4/NA   3.1/NA   7/5=   12   7/8=   15   



  

 

Updated December 14, 2020 

Color Key 

No School-Summer vacation 

Parent-Teacher Conferences 

Professional Development 

(no school for students) 

Staff Work day (no students) 

First and Last days of school 

End of Quarter/Semester 
No School Holiday/Comp Day 

Orientation/Graduation 
 

JULY 2021 

S M T W Th F S 

    1 2 3 

4 5  6 7  8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 JANUARY 2022 

S M T W Th F S 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      
 

1-2       Winter Break-No School 

17        M.L. King Day-No     

            School 

 

 

 

 

17 student days  

17 teacher days 

     

9, 10 Orientation        

Conferences –All Schools 

 

16    First day of school for all 

students 

 

10 student days  

18 teacher days 

AUGUST 2021 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2  3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11  12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 2 3 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     
 

 FEBRUARY 2022 

S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28      
 

4      PD Day 

21    Presidents’ Day 

 

 
 

16 student days 

17 teacher days 

6        Labor Day 

17       PD Day 

 

 

 

 

18 student days  

19 teacher days 

SEPTEMBER 2021 

S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30   
 

 MARCH 2022 

S M T W Th F S 

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7  8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   
 

2-3    West Park, LCIS, LCHS, 

CCHS Half Day, PT Conf Noon-

8pm 

21-25    Spring Break-No 

School 

 

15 student days  

16 teacher days 
 

8  PD Day 

27-28   West Park, LCIS, LCHS, 

CCHS Half Day, PT Conf 

Noon-8pm 

 

 

 

16 student days 

18 teacher days 

OCTOBER 2021 

S M T W Th F S 

       1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31       
 

 APRIL 2022 

S M T W Th F S 

       1  2 

 3  4  5  6  7  8  9 

 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
 

 

1 PD Day 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16 student days  

17 teacher days  

     
24-28    Thanksgiving Break 

25 Thanksgiving Day 
 

 

 

 

 

16 student days 

16 teacher days  

NOVEMBER 2021 

S M T W Th F S 

   1  2  3  4  5  6 

 7  8  9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30     
 

 MAY 2022 

S M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31     
 

8     Mother’s Day 

20   PD Day 

30    Memorial Day  

 

 

 

 

17 student days 

18 teacher days  

3         PD Day 

16    End of Semester – school in 

session 

20-31    Winter Break 

25 Christmas Day 

 

10 student days – 70 

11 teacher days – 82 
 

DECEMBER 2021 

S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 

 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31  
 

 JUNE 2022 

S M T W Th F S 

   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30   
 

4     Graduation 

16     End of quarter, last day of school 

17         Teacher Work Day-No  

            School 
11 student days - 92 

12 teacher days – 97 

162 Student Contact Days Total 

179 Teacher Days Total 

  

http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/martin-luther-king-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/presidents-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/labor-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/thanksgiving-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/shared/mothers-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/memorial-day.php
http://www.calendarlabs.com/holidays/us/christmas.php


 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNT REFERENCE SHEET BY OBJECT 
 
 

01’s All salaries 
 
02’s Health, dental, life, vision insurances, PERA and Medicare benefits 
 
03’s Legal, audit and consulting services 
 
04’s Disposal, snow removal and repairs and maintenance services 
 
05’s Student transportation, all insurances, telephone, postage, 

advertising, printing and binding, tuition, and travel and registration 
 
06’s General supplies, natural gas and heating expenses, fuel, food, 

books and periodicals 
 
07’s Equipment 
 
08’s Dues and fees, interest and indirect costs, reserves 
 
52-58 Transfers, allocations and leases 
 
 
 



02/12/21 05:38 PM 1Page NoLake County School District R1
FJEXS01A  For -

Periods 07 - 07

Run Date

01/31/21

MONTHLY BUDGET STATUS REPORT

Account No/Description

  Y-T-D 
Encumb 

 Period 
Expended 

  Y-T-D 
Expended 

Available 
 Balance 

BUDGET STATUS(Copy)

01/01/21

Percent 
Used 

Adjusted 
Budget 

Expenditure Summary Report

 6,099,276.00

 2,338,634.00

 592,630.00

 155,259.00

 998,944.00

 724,209.00

 32,100.00

 1,897,691.00

 170,900.00

 65,719.00

 2,000.00

 100.00

 2,500.00

 3,951.00

 504,925.00

 195,221.00

 2,500.00

 920,135.00

 1,712,394.00

 604,381.00

 597,888.00

 77,685.00

 544,697.00

 296,668.00

 325,706.00

 275,000.00

 103,712.00

 39,200.00

 2,700.00

 1,450.00

 3,200.00

 .00

 .00

 9,946.80

 5,406.98

 121.50

 27,677.22

 8,672.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 2,593.44

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 10,993.95

 .00

 5,194.05

 65,715.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 1,694.17

 .00

 494,068.21

 181,271.94

 59,363.53

 10,389.13

 137,222.58

 48,190.56

 .00

 1,629.00

-20,325.52

-17,713.88

-1,965.92

 .00

-6,878.86

 .00

 28,421.51

 13,260.36

 .00

 44,964.74

 94,262.15

 34,587.82

 10,792.50

 493.77

 3,251.79

 242,322.74

 .00

 .00

 9,313.85

 3,412.64

 298.27

 22.03

 342.53

 3,396,832.64

 1,271,385.49

 257,715.90

 80,885.68

 431,996.21

 360,110.63

 171.00

 17,933.83

 85,982.85

 27,344.55

 1.54

 .00

-4,370.99

 .00

 227,706.34

 92,542.93

 816.44

 292,610.71

 840,738.39

 283,993.99

 344,421.66

 18,410.36

 344,541.70

 258,162.01

 .00

 .00

 68,583.40

 24,861.56

 50.31

 1,465.30

 2,259.39

 2,702,443.36

 1,067,248.51

 324,967.30

 68,966.34

 566,826.29

 336,421.15

 23,257.00

 1,879,757.17

 84,917.15

 38,374.45

 1,998.46

 100.00

 4,277.55

 3,951.00

 277,218.66

 102,678.07

 1,683.56

 627,524.29

 871,655.61

 320,387.01

 242,472.39

 59,274.64

 194,961.25

-27,209.01

 325,706.00

 275,000.00

 35,128.60

 14,338.44

 2,649.69

-1,709.47

 940.61

 12,838,743.00

 245,170.00

 1,622,781.00

 4,159,419.00

 275,000.00

 51,824.50

 2,593.44

 .00

 81,903.00

 .00

 932,134.95

-46,884.18

 86,646.61

 385,710.77

 .00

 5,817,031.38

 108,957.95

 613,676.42

 2,090,268.11

 .00

 6,969,887.12

 133,618.61

 1,009,104.58

 1,987,247.89

 275,000.00

10 GENERAL FUND

19 COLO. PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

21 FOOD SERVICE FUND

22 DESIGNATED PURPOSE GRANTS

23 ATHLETIC/ACTIVITY FUND

26 THE CENTER - CHILD CARE

01 SALARIES

02 BENEFITS

03 PROF/TECH SERVICES

04 PURCHASED SERVICES

05 OTHER SERVICES

06 SUPPLIES

07 EQUIPMENT

08 OTHER OBJECTS

01 SALARIES

02 BENEFITS

04 PURCHASED SERVICES

05 OTHER SERVICES

06 SUPPLIES

08 OTHER OBJECTS

01 SALARIES

02 BENEFITS

05 OTHER SERVICES

06 SUPPLIES

01 SALARIES

02 BENEFITS

03 PROF/TECH SERVICES

05 OTHER SERVICES

06 SUPPLIES

07 EQUIPMENT

08 OTHER OBJECTS

08 OTHER OBJECTS

01 SALARIES

02 BENEFITS

03 PROF/TECH SERVICES

06 SUPPLIES

08 OTHER OBJECTS

10 GENERAL FUND

19 COLO. PRESCHOOL PROGRAM

21 FOOD SERVICE FUND

22 DESIGNATED PURPOSE GRANTS

23 ATHLETIC/ACTIVITY FUND

 55.69

 54.36

 45.17

 55.58

 43.26

 53.55

 27.55

 .95

 50.31

 41.61

 .08

 .00

-71.10

 .00

 45.10

 47.40

 32.66

 31.80

 49.10

 46.99

 59.45

 23.70

 64.21

 109.17

 .00

 .00

 66.13

 63.42

 1.86

 70.61

 45.71

 45.50

 37.82

 52.22

 .00

**



02/12/21 05:38 PM 2Page NoLake County School District R1
FJEXS01A  For -

Periods 07 - 07

Run Date

01/31/21

MONTHLY BUDGET STATUS REPORT

Account No/Description

  Y-T-D 
Encumb 

 Period 
Expended 

  Y-T-D 
Expended 

Available 
 Balance 

BUDGET STATUS(Copy)

01/01/21

Percent 
Used 

Adjusted 
Budget 

Expenditure Summary Report

 448,660.00

 181,732.00

 18,276.00

 8,750.00

 46,857.00

 238,109.00

 165,262.00

 3,246,119.00

 1,044,310.00

 3,674,838.00

 28,711,061.00

 42,520.00

 506,875.00

 171,097.00

 19,126.00

 1,871,757.00

 333,607.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 1,212.09

 4,806.70

 233,438.80

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 14,020.00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 67,308.80

 36,244.68

 1,598.27

 142.39

 12,080.93

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 .00

 8,999.86

 .00

 .00

 194,224.88

 .00

 289,903.16

 116,546.42

 7,144.40

 939.92

 39,434.74

 .00

 420.00

 327,143.55

 1,044,309.52

 .00

 5,512,051.43

 .00

 144,603.60

 .00

 .00

 1,158,737.85

 .00

 158,756.84

 65,185.58

 11,131.60

 6,597.99

 2,615.56

 4,670.20

 164,842.00

 2,918,975.45

 .48

 3,674,838.00

 23,199,009.57

 42,520.00

 348,251.40

 171,097.00

 19,126.00

 713,019.15

 333,607.00

 150,262.00

 1,107,646.00

 4,290,429.00

 32,385,899.00

 739,618.00

 2,205,364.00

 1,694.17

 239,457.59

 .00

 .00

 14,020.00

 .00

 13,389.32

 117,375.07

 .00

 .00

 8,999.86

 194,224.88

 97,219.96

 454,388.64

 1,371,453.07

 5,512,051.43

 144,603.60

 1,158,737.85

 51,347.87

 413,799.77

 2,918,975.93

 26,873,847.57

 580,994.40

 1,046,626.15

26 THE CENTER - CHILD CARE

27 HEAD START PROGRAM

31 BOND REDEMPTION FUND

41 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

43 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

64 HEALTH INSURANCE RESERVE

01 SALARIES

02 BENEFITS

03 PROF/TECH SERVICES

05 OTHER SERVICES

06 SUPPLIES

07 EQUIPMENT

08 OTHER OBJECTS

08 OTHER OBJECTS

09 OTHER USES OF FUNDS

03 PROF/TECH SERVICES

07 EQUIPMENT

03 PROF/TECH SERVICES

07 EQUIPMENT

08 OTHER OBJECTS

09 OTHER USES OF FUNDS

05 OTHER SERVICES

08 OTHER OBJECTS

26 THE CENTER - CHILD CARE

27 HEAD START PROGRAM

31 BOND REDEMPTION FUND

41 CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

43 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

64 HEALTH INSURANCE RESERVE

 64.62

 64.13

 39.09

 24.59

 94.42

 98.04

 .25

 10.08

 100.00

 .00

 19.20

 .00

 31.29

 .00

 .00

 61.91

 .00

 65.83

 62.64

 31.97

 17.02

 21.45

 52.54



FINANCIAL REPORT AS OF 1/31/21

    GENERAL FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 13,087,263.00$        1,061,060.72$                12,026,202.28$    8.11% Jul-2020 13,087,263.00$        258,449.11$           12,828,813.89$    1.97%

Aug-2020 13,087,263.00$        1,753,951.20$                11,333,311.80$    13.40% Aug-2020 13,087,263.00$        578,152.31$           12,509,110.69$    4.42%

Sep-2020 13,087,263.00$        2,571,658.34$                10,515,604.66$    19.65% Sep-2020 13,087,263.00$        1,078,812.73$        12,008,450.27$    8.24%

Oct-2020 13,087,263.00$        3,396,565.00$                9,690,698.00$      25.95% Oct-2020 13,087,263.00$        1,439,913.26$        11,647,349.74$    11.00%

Nov-2020 13,087,263.00$        4,231,598.49$                8,855,664.51$      32.33% Nov-2020 13,087,263.00$        1,724,102.14$        11,363,160.86$    13.17%

Dec-2020 13,087,263.00$        4,921,499.39$                8,165,763.61$      37.61% Dec-2020 13,087,263.00$        2,015,082.69$        11,072,180.31$    15.40%

Jan-2021 12,838,743.00$        5,868,855.88$                6,969,887.12$      45.71% Jan-2021 12,838,743.00$        2,222,879.92$        10,615,863.08$    17.31%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!

     CPP FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 317,318.00$             26,600.38$                      290,717.62$         8.38% Jul-2020 317,318.00$             26,003.16$             291,314.84$         8.19%

Aug-2020 317,318.00$             55,604.32$                      261,713.68$         17.52% Aug-2020 317,318.00$             52,006.32$             265,311.68$         16.39%

Sep-2020 317,318.00$             81,201.69$                      236,116.31$         25.59% Sep-2020 317,318.00$             78,009.48$             239,308.52$         24.58%

Oct-2020 317,318.00$             108,172.24$                    209,145.76$         34.09% Oct-2020 317,318.00$             104,012.64$           213,305.36$         32.78%

Nov-2020 317,318.00$             127,970.25$                    189,347.75$         40.33% Nov-2020 317,318.00$             130,015.80$           187,302.20$         40.97%

Dec-2020 317,318.00$             158,315.26$                    159,002.74$         49.89% Dec-2020 317,318.00$             156,018.96$           161,299.04$         49.17%

Jan-2021 245,170.00$             111,551.39$                    133,618.61$         45.50% Jan-2021 245,170.00$             170,877.00$           74,293.00$           69.70%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!

    FOOD SERVICE FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 725,892.00$             41,960.61$                      683,931.39$         5.78% Jul-2020 725,892.00$             67,051.15$             658,840.85$         9.24%

Aug-2020 725,892.00$             149,935.74$                    575,956.26$         20.66% Aug-2020 725,892.00$             141,254.88$           584,637.12$         19.46%

Sep-2020 725,892.00$             292,301.07$                    433,590.93$         40.27% Sep-2020 725,892.00$             166,396.63$           559,495.37$         22.92%

Oct-2020 725,892.00$             358,341.51$                    367,550.49$         49.37% Oct-2020 725,892.00$             311,562.28$           414,329.72$         42.92%

Nov-2020 725,892.00$             443,695.91$                    282,196.09$         61.12% Nov-2020 725,892.00$             322,765.52$           403,126.48$         44.46%

Dec-2020 725,892.00$             527,029.81$                    198,862.19$         72.60% Dec-2020 725,892.00$             554,114.71$           171,777.29$         76.34%

Jan-2021 1,622,781.00$          613,676.42$                    1,009,104.58$      37.82% Jan-2021 1,622,781.00$          633,442.08$           989,338.92$         39.03%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!

       GRANT FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 2,877,466.00$          235,657.25$                    2,641,808.75$      8.19% Jul-2020 2,877,466.00$          13,382.00$             2,864,084.00$      0.47%

Aug-2020 3,276,137.00$          482,239.72$                    2,793,897.28$      14.72% Aug-2020 3,276,137.00$          40,795.00$             3,235,342.00$      1.25%

Sep-2020 3,465,755.00$          1,139,416.30$                2,326,338.70$      32.88% Sep-2020 3,465,755.00$          135,832.11$           3,329,922.89$      3.92%

Oct-2020 3,465,755.00$          1,345,128.99$                2,120,626.01$      38.81% Oct-2020 3,465,755.00$          892,061.18$           2,573,693.82$      25.74%

Nov-2020 3,492,562.00$          1,607,521.68$                1,885,040.32$      46.03% Nov-2020 3,492,562.00$          904,463.35$           2,588,098.65$      25.90%

Dec-2020 3,492,562.00$          2,012,461.51$                1,480,100.49$      57.62% Dec-2020 3,492,562.00$          1,009,256.85$        2,483,305.15$      28.90%

Jan-2021 4,159,419.00$          2,172,171.11$                1,987,247.89$      52.22% Jan-2021 4,159,419.00$          1,128,722.22$        3,030,696.78$      27.14%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!

       CENTER FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 181,919.00$             13,526.51$                      168,392.49$         7.44% Jul-2020 181,919.00$             -$                         181,919.00$         0.00%

Aug-2020 181,919.00$             28,734.96$                      153,184.04$         15.80% Aug-2020 181,919.00$             -$                         181,919.00$         0.00%

Sep-2020 181,919.00$             41,792.50$                      140,126.50$         22.97% Sep-2020 181,919.00$             3,120.29$                178,798.71$         1.72%

Oct-2020 181,919.00$             55,552.19$                      126,366.81$         30.54% Oct-2020 181,919.00$             4,781.09$                177,137.91$         2.63%

Nov-2020 181,919.00$             69,809.18$                      112,109.82$         38.37% Nov-2020 181,919.00$             8,835.47$                173,083.53$         4.86%

Dec-2020 181,919.00$             85,490.48$                      96,428.52$           46.99% Dec-2020 181,919.00$             20,877.45$             161,041.55$         11.48%

Jan-2021 150,262.00$             98,914.13$                      51,347.87$           65.83% Jan-2021 150,262.00$             92,063.01$             58,198.99$           61.27%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!



       HEADSTART FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 823,839.00$             48,631.96$                      775,207.04$         5.90% Jul-2020 823,839.00$             48,585.00$             775,254.00$         5.90%

Aug-2020 823,839.00$             100,581.48$                    723,257.52$         12.21% Aug-2020 823,839.00$             94,685.00$             729,154.00$         11.49%

Sep-2020 1,107,646.00$          148,766.18$                    958,879.82$         13.43% Sep-2020 1,107,646.00$          86,965.47$             1,020,680.53$      7.85%

Oct-2020 1,107,646.00$          432,966.05$                    674,679.95$         39.09% Oct-2020 1,107,646.00$          132,936.47$           974,709.53$         12.00%

Nov-2020 1,107,646.00$          495,881.66$                    611,764.34$         44.77% Nov-2020 1,107,646.00$          185,994.47$           921,651.53$         16.79%

Dec-2020 1,107,646.00$          576,563.54$                    531,082.46$         52.05% Dec-2020 1,107,646.00$          250,009.47$           857,636.53$         22.57%

Jan-2021 1,107,646.00$          693,846.23$                    413,799.77$         62.64% Jan-2021 1,107,646.00$          330,932.47$           776,713.53$         29.88%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!

       BOND FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 3,308,660.00$          -$                                 3,308,660.00$      0.00% Jul-2020 3,308,660.00$          820.29$                   3,307,839.71$      0.02%

Aug-2020 3,308,660.00$          -$                                 3,308,660.00$      0.00% Aug-2020 3,308,660.00$          1,527.82$                3,307,132.18$      0.05%

Sep-2020 3,308,660.00$          -$                                 3,308,660.00$      0.00% Sep-2020 3,308,660.00$          14,680.64$             3,293,979.36$      0.44%

Oct-2020 3,308,660.00$          -$                                 3,308,660.00$      0.00% Oct-2020 3,308,660.00$          28,938.38$             3,279,721.62$      0.87%

Nov-2020 3,308,660.00$          1,371,453.07$                1,937,206.93$      41.45% Nov-2020 3,308,660.00$          49,449.52$             3,259,210.48$      1.49%

Dec-2020 3,308,660.00$          1,371,453.07$                1,937,206.93$      41.45% Dec-2020 3,308,660.00$          49,954.39$             3,258,705.61$      1.51%

Jan-2021 4,290,429.00$          1,371,453.07$                2,918,975.93$      31.97% Jan-2021 4,290,429.00$          50,662.39$             4,239,766.61$      1.18%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!

       CAPITAL PROJECT FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 527,070.00$             63,872.79$                      463,197.21$         12.12% Jul-2020 527,070.00$             -$                         527,070.00$         0.00%

Aug-2020 527,070.00$             63,286.31$                      463,783.69$         12.01% Aug-2020 527,070.00$             -$                         527,070.00$         0.00%

Sep-2020 527,070.00$             25,152.14$                      501,917.86$         4.77% Sep-2020 527,070.00$             -$                         527,070.00$         0.00%

Oct-2020 527,070.00$             140,357.24$                    386,712.76$         26.63% Oct-2020 527,070.00$             -$                         527,070.00$         0.00%

Nov-2020 527,070.00$             155,580.26$                    371,489.74$         29.52% Nov-2020 527,070.00$             -$                         527,070.00$         0.00%

Dec-2020 527,070.00$             155,580.26$                    371,489.74$         29.52% Dec-2020 527,070.00$             -$                         527,070.00$         0.00%

Jan-2021 739,618.00$             158,623.60$                    580,994.40$         21.45% Jan-2021 739,618.00$             21,616.66$             718,001.34$         2.92%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!

       INSURANCE FUND
EXPENDITURES REVENUE

BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET

BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE % BUDGET AMOUNT YTD ACTIVITY BALANCE %

Jul-2020 1,924,074.00$          93,598.41$                      1,830,475.59$      4.86% Jul-2020 1,924,074.00$          144,548.93$           1,779,525.07$      7.51%

Aug-2020 1,924,074.00$          255,360.80$                    1,668,713.20$      13.27% Aug-2020 1,924,074.00$          283,775.10$           1,640,298.90$      14.75%

Sep-2020 1,924,074.00$          453,743.58$                    1,470,330.42$      23.58% Sep-2020 1,924,074.00$          437,674.77$           1,486,399.23$      22.75%

Oct-2020 1,924,074.00$          605,014.03$                    1,319,059.97$      31.44% Oct-2020 1,924,074.00$          584,300.55$           1,339,773.45$      30.37%

Nov-2020 1,924,074.00$          745,466.33$                    1,178,607.67$      38.74% Nov-2020 1,924,074.00$          769,634.43$           1,154,439.57$      40.00%

Dec-2020 1,924,074.00$          964,512.97$                    959,561.03$         50.13% Dec-2020 1,924,074.00$          976,449.14$           947,624.86$         50.75%

Jan-2021 2,205,364.00$          1,158,737.85$                1,046,626.15$      52.54% Jan-2021 2,205,364.00$          1,199,914.08$        1,005,449.92$      54.41%

Feb-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Feb-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Mar-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Mar-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Apr-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! Apr-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

May-2021 -$                          -$                                 -$                      #DIV/0! May-2021 -$                          -$                         -$                      #DIV/0!

Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0! Jun-2021 -$                      #DIV/0!



Page 1 Activity Fund Summary Report 20-21

Beginning Balance Activity Deposits Ending Balance

PITTS ELEM./THE CENTER

The Center Activity Fund July 13,167.23$                13.80$            -$              13,153.43$          

907040 August 13,153.43$                100.36$          -$              13,053.07$          

September 13,053.07$                426.45$          -$              12,626.62$          

October 12,626.62$                351.84$          -$              12,274.78$          

November 12,274.78$                330.00$          1,000.00$     12,944.78$          

December 12,944.78$                3,077.87$       3,000.00$     12,866.91$          

January 12,866.91$                20.96$            118.95$        12,964.90$          

February -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

March -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

April -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

May -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

June -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

Pitts Elementary Library Fund July 1,053.81$                  -$                -$              1,053.81$            

344727 August 1,053.81$                  76.83$            -$              976.98$               

September 976.98$                     -$                -$              976.98$               

October 976.98$                     -$                -$              976.98$               

November 976.98$                     -$                -$              976.98$               

December 976.98$                     -$                -$              976.98$               

January 976.98$                     -$                -$              976.98$               

February -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

March -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

April -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

May -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

June -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

West Park Elementary

West Park Activity Fund July 18,614.28$                -$                280.82$        18,895.10$          

316064 August 18,895.10$                56.00$            294.31$        19,133.41$          

September 19,133.41$                200.00$          222.92$        19,156.33$          

October 19,156.33$                -$                0.78$            19,157.11$          

November 19,157.11$                -$                0.79$            19,157.90$          

December 19,157.90$                -$                0.73$            19,158.63$          

January 19,158.63$                224.35$          303.01$        19,237.29$          

February -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

March -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

April -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

May -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

June -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

West Park PTN July 1,185.62$                  -$                -$              1,185.62$            

344735 August 1,185.62$                  -$                -$              1,185.62$            

September 1,185.62$                  -$                154.00$        1,339.62$            

October 1,339.62$                  48.00$            225.00$        1,516.62$            

November 1,516.62$                  -$                -$              1,516.62$            

December 1,516.62$                  -$                -$              1,516.62$            

January 1,516.62$                  423.00$          -$              1,093.62$            

February -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

March -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

April -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

May -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

June -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

Beginning Balance Activity Deposits Ending Balance



Page 2 Activity Fund Summary Report 20-21

Lake County Intermediate 

School

LCMS Activity Fund July 82,406.19$                -$                3.50$            82,409.69$          

8299 August 82,409.69$                1,573.35$       380.34$        81,216.68$          

September 81,216.68$                119.00$          3.33$            81,101.01$          

October 81,101.01$                184.54$          3.44$            80,919.91$          

November 80,919.91$                2,115.14$       2,623.36$     81,428.13$          

December 81,428.13$                2,111.22$       543.42$        79,860.33$          

January 79,860.33$                412.93$          270.83$        79,718.23$          

February -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

March -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

April -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

May -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

June -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

Lake County High School

LCHS Activity Fund July 109,091.44$              2,878.83$       1,009.56$     107,222.17$        

2102 August 107,222.17$              1,125.52$       11,574.82$   117,671.47$        

September 117,671.47$              185.95$          956.86$        118,442.38$        

October 118,442.38$              824.59$          200.02$        117,817.81$        

November 117,817.81$              -$                885.86$        118,703.67$        

December 118,703.67$              4,426.55$       1,762.06$     116,039.18$        

January 116,039.18$              4,155.43$       2,089.22$     113,972.97$        

February -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

March -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

April -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

May -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

June -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

Lake County Athletics

LCSD Athletic Activity Fund July 42,015.29$                800.00$          1.79$            41,217.08$          

2591636986 August 41,217.08$                239.52$          1.74$            40,979.30$          

September 40,979.30$                -$                2,601.75$     43,581.05$          

October 43,581.05$                -$                2,801.87$     46,382.92$          

November 46,382.92$                -$                451.92$        46,834.84$          

December 46,834.84$                -$                4,436.47$     51,271.31$          

January 51,271.31$                306.53$          1,315.19$     52,279.97$          

February -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

March -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

April -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

May -$                           -$                -$              -$                     

June -$                           -$                -$              -$                     











Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  1

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

175

270

427

6070

18

257

Vendor

0100639297

0100097072

0100097099
0100097099

0100097100

0100097141
0100097141

0100097134
0100097134
0100097134
0100097134

0100097135
0100097135
0100097135
0100097135
0100097135

1/401K

BUS 24 FUEL

12/12-12/31 FUEL
12/12-12/31 FUEL

WORKKEYS

CDPHE COMP SEX ED TRAINING
CDPHE COMP SEX ED SERVICES

 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES

 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES

01-28-2021_3

001056003

1059588
1059588

1248045

01-25-2021_33
01-25-2021_33

26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21

26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21

01/28/21

01/08/21

01/11/21
01/11/21

01/11/21

01/29/21
01/29/21

01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21

01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21

401 (K) VOL. INVESTMENT PLAN

ACORN PETROLEUM, INC.

ACT

ADVOCATES OF LAKE COUNTY, INC

AFLAC PREM HOLDING C/O BNB BANK LOCK

AFSCME COUNCIL 18

 3,588.60

 82.21

 643.54
 138.03

 36.00

 257.98
 577.50

 5.72
 15.53
 174.02

 .64

 27.31
 238.47
 38.80
 5.82

 155.20

1-10-000-00-0000-7477-000-000000

1-10-720-27-2700-0626-000-000000

1-10-720-27-2700-0626-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0626-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0340-000-000000

1-22-602-00-2100-0580-000-003951
1-22-602-00-2100-0300-000-003951

1-27-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-22-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000

1-27-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-22-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-19-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-21-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 3,588.60

 82.21

 781.57

 36.00

 835.48

 195.91

 465.60

 3,588.60

 863.78

 36.00

 835.48

 195.91

 465.60

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  2

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

24350

4304

3685

Vendor

0100097073

0100097073
0100097073
0100097073
0100097073
0100097073
0100097073
0100097073

0100097142

0100097142
0100097142
0100097142

0100097142

0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136
0100097136

QUOTE 310607 CISCO SMARTNET
WARRANTY REN
10/CHARGES
9/CHARGES O365 MIGRATION
9/CHARGES
8/CHARGES
7/CHARGES
12/CHARGES
7/CHARGES O365 MIGRATION

PLEASE SEE ONLINE ORDERS 
(3)  114-232778
HDMI CABLE
AMAZON ORDER FOR COATS
YO NO SOY TU PERFECTA HIJA 
MEXICANA
2,4,6,8 THERAPY BOOK

 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES

962757

972438
968244
968244
965451
965450
980290
965450

01252021_10

01252021_9
01252021_8
01252021_12

01252021_11

26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21

01/08/21

01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21

01/29/21

01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21

01/29/21

01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21

ALL COVERED

AMAZON.COM

AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE

210062

210268

210265
210254
210282

210273

 2,680.00

 2,500.00
 300.00

 2,500.00
 2,500.00
 2,500.00
 2,500.00
 1,350.00

 288.83

 594.78
 129.95
 64.90

 73.29

 10.24
 215.04
 348.16

 4,862.09
 145.24
 2.80
 47.88
 507.20
 303.46
 11.50
 151.24
 534.67

1-10-602-20-2290-0612-000-000000

1-10-602-20-2290-0300-000-000000
1-10-602-20-2290-0300-000-000000
1-10-602-20-2290-0300-000-000000
1-10-602-20-2290-0300-000-000000
1-10-602-20-2290-0300-000-000000
1-10-602-10-0090-0300-000-000000
1-10-602-20-2290-0300-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0640-000-000000

1-22-602-20-2290-0610-000-004012
1-10-100-10-0010-0610-000-000000
1-10-602-20-2222-0640-000-000000

1-22-602-00-0090-0610-000-001229

1-19-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-19-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-26-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-26-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-21-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-21-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-27-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-27-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-22-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-22-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 16,830.00

 1,151.75

 7,139.52

 16,830.00

 1,151.75

 7,139.52

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  3

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

33057

398

93

7159

27677

3779

Vendor

0100097101
0100097101

0100097137
0100097137
0100097137
0100097137
0100097137

0100097143

0100097144
0100097144
0100097144
0100097144

0100097145

0100097074

OCT-DEC/PHYSICAL THERAPY
OCT-DEC/PHYSICAL THERAPY-
MILEAGE

 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES

1/CHARGES

PLASTIC BAGS
PLASTIC BAGS
PLASTIC BAGS
PLASTIC BAGS

ALDAZ MID WINTER CACTA 
REGISTRATION

11/CHARGES

01-11-2021_7
01-11-2021_7

26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21

01-25-2021_36

5132052
5259658
5447845
5436424

01-25-2021_12

173938

01/11/21
01/11/21

01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21

01/29/21

01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21

01/29/21

01/08/21

ANAHISE SHOUKAS

ANTHEM LIFE INSURANCE CO.

BIGHORN HARDWARE

BLICK ART MATERIAL

CACTA

CAPLAN & EARNEST, LLC.

210251
210251
210251
210251

 1,323.25
 6.27

 12.88
 472.34
 1.61
 2.59
 1.61

 166.41

 2,051.65
 49.00
 28.00
 607.72

 175.00

 763.00

1-10-602-12-1700-0300-000-003130
1-10-602-12-1700-0300-000-003130

1-27-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-26-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-22-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-19-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0430-000-000000

1-10-301-10-0200-0610-000-000000
1-10-301-10-0200-0610-000-000000
1-10-301-10-0200-0610-000-000000
1-10-301-10-0200-0610-000-000000

1-22-602-00-0090-0580-000-004048

1-10-602-10-0090-0300-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 1,329.52

 491.03

 166.41

 2,736.37

 175.00

 763.00

 1,329.52

 491.03

 166.41

 2,736.37

 175.00

 763.00

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  4

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

36730

3477

31232

2139

34266

567

Vendor

0100097114

0100097075

0100097146

0100097076

0100097147
0100097147
0100097147
0100097147

0100097077

0100097102

0100097113

FAM CONNECTOR PRGM MTG FOOD
REIM

MASSEY FY21 MEMBERSHIP DUES

CMEA CONF AND 
RECERTIFICATION REIM

12/K-719-111-6280 001M

1/719-486-1456 416B
1/719-486-0862 180B
1/K-719-111-6280 001M
1/719-486-3423 309B

FY2020 AUDIT

FINGERPRINTS-OZUNA

BACKGROUND CHECK

01-13-2021_17

300013843

01-25-2021_11

01-04-2021_22

01-25-2021_9
01-25-2021_7
01-25-2021_6
01-25-2021_8

59984

A210500093

A210600089

01/19/21

01/08/21

01/29/21

01/08/21

01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21

01/08/21

01/11/21

01/19/21

CARLYE SAYLER

CASE

CELESTA CAIRNS

CENTURYLINK

CHADWICK, STEINKIRCHNER, DAVIS & CO.

COLO. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

 151.94

 680.00

 180.00

 740.57

 216.92
 123.10
 789.70
 67.87

 20,900.00

 39.50

 39.50

1-10-602-00-2100-0610-000-001203

1-10-601-23-2321-0810-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0580-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000
1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000
1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000
1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0300-000-000000

1-26-971-33-3310-0810-000-000000

1-10-601-23-2391-0300-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 151.94

 680.00

 180.00

 740.57

 1,197.59

 20,900.00

 39.50

 39.50

 151.94

 680.00

 180.00

 1,938.16

 20,900.00

 79.00

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  5

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

100

7706

877

110

36838

30937

3437

Vendor

0100639298

0100097148

0100097078

0100097115

0100639295

0100097116

0100097117

0100097149

1/SIT

FY21 LEAGUE DUES

FALL 2020 CEPA TUITION ACCT
0016054

ELS/GED FALL TUITION-PJD

1/PAYROLL

LCHS LIGHTING CONTROL 
SERVICE

LOW-FIRE WHITE PAPER CONE

FINAL PAY NCI BLENDED INST 
CERT PRGM

01-28-2021_4

01-25-2021_15

01-04-2021_21

01-13-2021_7

01202021

CSG2409

D-201431439

CUS0242268

01/28/21

01/29/21

01/08/21

01/19/21

01/20/21

01/19/21

01/19/21

01/29/21

COLO. DEPT. OF REVENUE

COLORADO HIGH SCHOOL SKI LEAGUE

COLORADO MOUNTAIN COLLEGE

COMMUNITY BANKS OF COLORADO

CONNECT SOLUTIONS GROUP, LLC

CONTINENTAL CLAY COMPANY

CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE

210274

 18,663.00

 400.00

 63,415.00

 345.00

 492,000.00

 900.00

 630.97

 249.00

1-10-000-00-0000-7471-000-000000

1-10-301-14-1800-0810-000-000000

1-10-301-10-0050-0560-000-000000

1-22-100-01-2100-0300-000-006287

1-10-000-00-0000-8102-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0300-000-000000

1-10-301-10-0200-0610-000-000000

1-10-602-20-2670-0610-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 18,663.00

 400.00

 63,415.00

 345.00

 492,000.00

 900.00

 630.97

 249.00

 18,663.00

 400.00

 63,760.00

 492,000.00

 900.00

 630.97

 249.00

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  6

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

18457

2068

5754

36250

28339

23671

171

Vendor

0100097079
0100097079

0100097080

0100097103

0100097118

0100097119

0100097081

0100097150

WINDSHIELD FLUID REIM
FOOD REIM

12/MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE

COT BLANKET - SET OF 6

REGISTRATION PREVIEW 
#01006008

LCHS WIRING FOR 
WASHER/DRYER

COVID TOWN HALL TRANSLATION
2@35

INSTUMENT REPAIR

01-04-2021_18
01-04-2021_18

61418

P40012360101

01-13-2021_14

55588

01-04-2021_15

155802

01/08/21
01/08/21

01/08/21

01/11/21

01/19/21

01/19/21

01/08/21

01/29/21

DAVE ELLERMAN

DIEDRICH CONSTRUCTION CO

DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY

DISTRICT 8 FBLA

ENCORE ELECTRIC

EUDELIA CONTRERAS

FLESHER HINTON MUSIC CO.

210242

 10.83
 9.49

 1,800.00

 1,468.17

 340.00

 1,810.29

 70.00

 354.60

1-10-720-27-2700-0610-000-000000
1-10-720-27-2700-0690-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0421-000-000000

1-27-971-03-3330-0610-000-008600

1-10-301-10-1600-0580-000-003120

1-43-602-00-4000-0720-000-000000

1-22-602-00-2100-0300-000-001204

1-10-301-10-1250-0430-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 20.32

 1,800.00

 1,468.17

 340.00

 1,810.29

 70.00

 354.60

 20.32

 1,800.00

 1,468.17

 340.00

 1,810.29

 70.00

 354.60

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  7

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

3686

33332

33995

7714

35319

Vendor

0100097138
0100097138
0100097138
0100097138
0100097138
0100097138

0100097120

0100097120

0100097082

0100097151

0100097152

 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES

EYE OF THE STORM:  NASA 
DRONES AND THE R
EYE OF THE STORM:  NASA 
DRONES AND THE R

1/INTERNET PROVIDER

FISCHER TURNAMIC SKATE RACE
BINDING IFP

FY21 GEAR LIBRARY 
MEMBERSHIP DUES

26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21

801985F

801985

381350

ORDER40060312

1027

01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21

01/19/21

01/19/21

01/08/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

FLEX ACCOUNT ADMINISTRATION AMERICAN

FOLLETT TITLEWAVE

FORETHOUGHT.NET

GEAR WEST SKI AND RUN

GET OUTDOORS LEADVILLE!

210275

210275

210288

 250.00
 185.18
 152.15
 76.00
 594.01

 2,869.27

 16.05

 487.56

 250.00

 309.80

 250.00

1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-27-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-19-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-26-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-22-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0640-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0640-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000

1-10-301-14-1885-0610-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0810-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 4,126.61

 503.61

 250.00

 309.80

 250.00

 4,126.61

 503.61

 250.00

 309.80

 250.00

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  8

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

3709

60

35297

211

838

Vendor

0100097121
0100097121

0100097153
0100097153
0100097153
0100097153
0100097153
0100097153
0100097153
0100097153
0100097153
0100097153
0100097153

0100097154
0100097154
0100097154

0100097155

0100097139

0100639296
0100639296

SECURITY GRANT MAINT EXP
MAINT REPAIR

MAINT REPAIR
MAINT REPAIR
MAINT REPAIR
MAINT REPAIR
MAINT SUPPLY
MAINT SUPPLY
MAINT SUPPLY
MAINT SUPPLY
MAINT SUPPLY
MAINT SUPPLY
LIGHTS FOR ENERGY SAVINGS

12/VACANCY ADS
12/FOOD BOXES AD
12/BOARD VACANY ADS

NEW STAFF FINGERPRINT ADV 
REIM

 PAYROLL LIABILITIES

1/FIT
1/FIT

9754694025
9750170384

9770994466
9769494270
9763898021
9764077195
9771029676
9770994458
9770792951
9763898013
9765321485
9764077187
9765321493

01-25-2021_10
01-25-2021_10
01-25-2021_10

01-25-2021_35

26-JAN-21

01-28-2021_2
01-28-2021_2

01/19/21
01/19/21

01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21

01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21

01/29/21

01/26/21

01/28/21
01/28/21

GRAINGER

HERALD DEMOCRAT

HOLLY DEBELL

HORACE MANN LIFE INSURANCE CO.

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

 153.78
 439.31

 445.48
 413.88
 103.70
 46.16
 145.24
 440.84
 186.88
 171.88
 50.25
 25.92
 778.00

 433.15
 605.00
 396.00

 49.50

 476.41

 38,933.12
 18,377.50

1-10-710-26-2600-0430-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0430-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0430-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0430-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0430-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0430-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000
1-43-602-00-4000-0720-000-000000

1-10-601-23-2391-0540-000-000000
1-21-740-31-3100-0610-000-000000
1-10-601-23-2310-0610-000-000000

1-26-971-33-3310-0810-000-000000

1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000

1-10-000-00-0000-7472-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7428-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 593.09

 2,808.23

 1,434.15

 49.50

 476.41

 57,310.62

 3,401.32

 1,434.15

 49.50

 476.41

 57,310.62

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  9

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

34126

30473

35661

23957

3509

2292

392

Vendor

0100097083

0100097084

0100097156

0100097085

0100097157

0100097122
0100097122
0100097122
0100097122
0100097122

0100097158

TIEMCO TMC 2487 SHIMP & 
CADDIS PUPAE HOO

RETURN ADDRESS ENVELOPES

CLASSROOM SUPPLY REIM

VASES FOR SCHOOL BOARD

CLASSROOM SUPPLY REIM-BOOM 
CARDS

1/COPIERS
1/COPIERS
1/COPIERS
1/COPIERS
1/COPIERS

TB TEST FOR CURRENT 
EMPLOYEE

JS328490022

3346

01-25-2021_2

50.

01-25-2021_1

36960340
36960340
36960340
36960340
36960340

01-25-2021_5

01/08/21

01/08/21

01/29/21

01/08/21

01/29/21

01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21

01/29/21

J. STOCKARD FLY FISHING

JAZ PRINT AND PROMO

JUNG KIM

KATIE ANDERSON

KELLY MARTINEZ

KONICA MINOLTA

LAKE COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

210112  1,284.30

 916.12

 44.93

 50.00

 100.00

 272.70
 136.35
 144.88
 298.27

 9,696.79

 27.00

1-10-301-10-1000-0610-000-000000

1-10-601-25-2510-0550-000-000000

1-10-101-10-0010-0610-000-000000

1-10-601-23-2310-0610-000-000000

1-10-101-12-1771-0610-000-003130

1-19-971-00-0040-0610-000-003141
1-27-971-01-3330-0330-000-008600
1-27-971-20-3330-0330-000-008600
1-26-971-33-3330-0330-000-000000
1-10-602-10-0090-0330-000-000000

1-26-971-33-3310-0810-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 1,284.30

 916.12

 44.93

 50.00

 100.00

 10,548.99

 27.00

 1,284.30

 916.12

 44.93

 50.00

 100.00

 10,548.99

 27.00

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  10

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

31291

370

20214

3683

259

32662

Vendor

0100097123

0100097124

0100097140
0100097140
0100097140
0100097140
0100097140

0100097125

0100097125

0100097086
0100097086
0100097086
0100097086
0100097086

0100097087

JULY-DEC WRAPAROUND COORD 
SERVICES

12/DISPOSAL SERVICES

 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES
 PAYROLL LIABILITIES

ANDREAS MONTOYA ACCT REF TO
LCHS FEES
MARISSA MONTOYA ACCT REF TO
LCHS FEES

11&12/SEWER AND SANITATION
11&12/SEWER AND SANITATION
11&12/SEWER AND SANITATION
11&12/SEWER AND SANITATION
11&12/SEWER AND SANITATION

INTERVENTION BOOK REIM

01-13-2021_18

01-13-2021_5

26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21
26-JAN-21

01-13-2021_12

01-13-2021_13

01-04-2021_7
01-04-2021_7
01-04-2021_7
01-04-2021_7
01-04-2021_7

01-04-2021_6

01/19/21

01/19/21

01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21

01/19/21

01/19/21

01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21

01/08/21

LAKE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES

LAKE COUNTY LANDFILL

LCEA

LCHS ACTIVITY

LEADVILLE SANITATION DISTRICT

LEAH DELYNKO

 9,800.00

 87.00

 65.95
 155.94
 581.77
 113.84

 3,695.53

 42.30

 25.10

 124.28
 71.02

 4,421.48
 44.40
 71.02

 69.71

1-22-602-00-2100-0300-000-005196

1-10-710-26-2600-0421-000-000000

1-26-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-27-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-22-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-19-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000
1-10-000-00-0000-7421-000-000000

1-21-600-00-0000-1610-000-004555

1-21-600-00-0000-1610-000-004555

1-19-971-00-2600-0410-000-003141
1-27-971-01-3330-0620-000-008600
1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-26-971-33-3310-0810-000-000000
1-27-971-20-3330-0620-000-008600

1-10-101-10-0620-0610-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 9,800.00

 87.00

 4,613.03

 67.40

 4,732.20

 69.71

 9,800.00

 87.00

 4,613.03

 67.40

 4,732.20

 69.71

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  11

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

12777

3360

36668

22306

1735

2960

Vendor

0100097088

0100097089

0100097089

0100097090

0100097104

0100097126

0100097091

0100097159

EASY RECH IS A SELF-PACED, 
DIGITAL LITER

MCKINNEY VENTO PROGRAM 
CARDS
FAM ENGAGEMENT INCENTIVE 
CARDS

QUOTE 1001441

HS WASHING MACHINE

BUS 11 REPAIR

12/LONG DISTANCE FAX ACCT 
08660958314

1/HDST FAX 6P603161

44296

01-04-2021_16

01-04-2021_16

125194

935798

S101039220

01-04-2021_24

01-25-2021_37

01/08/21

01/08/21

01/08/21

01/08/21

01/11/21

01/19/21

01/08/21

01/29/21

LEARNING.COM

LIONS CLUB

LOGICAL FRONT, LLC

LOWE'S

MCCANDLESS INTERNATIONAL TRUCK

MCI

210276

210280

 843.75

 500.00

 500.00

 3,120.14

 455.05

 638.28

 84.69

 36.82

1-10-201-10-0020-0610-000-000000

1-22-602-00-2100-0610-000-005196

1-22-602-00-2100-0610-000-003951

1-22-602-20-2290-0730-000-004012

1-43-602-00-4000-0730-000-000000

1-10-720-27-2700-0430-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000

1-27-971-20-3330-0531-000-008600

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 843.75

 1,000.00

 3,120.14

 455.05

 638.28

 84.69

 36.82

 843.75

 1,000.00

 3,120.14

 455.05

 638.28

 121.51

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  12

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

37290

1343

33952

37010

302

10871

27090

32310

Vendor

0100097127

0100097092

0100097112

0100097160

0100097161

0100097093

0100097094

0100097105

ART SUPPLY REIM

12/MILK

1/11 DO ASSISTANCE 8@12.32

2ND QTR ASSESSMENT BILLING

12/CHARGES

12/CHARGES

OUR EL MON 4 SDNT WKBK

01-13-2021_9

01-04-2021_19

01-11-2021_1

41292226

FY20-21-182

01-04-2021_4

01-04-2021_5

INV-11252

01/19/21

01/08/21

01/11/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

01/08/21

01/08/21

01/11/21

MCKENZIE STOCK

MEADOW GOLD DAIRIES

MICHAELA SANCHEZ

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC.

MOUNTAIN BRD. OF COOP. SERV.

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF BUENA VISTA

O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC

OPEN UP RESOURCES

210181

210278

 43.76

 2,739.00

 98.56

 239,202.60

 50,634.57

 41.78

 5.98

 250.00

1-10-100-10-0200-0610-000-000000

1-21-740-31-3100-0631-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0300-000-000000

1-22-602-00-2100-0730-000-003955

1-10-602-10-0090-0591-000-000000

1-10-720-27-2700-0430-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0430-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0640-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 43.76

 2,739.00

 98.56

 239,202.60

 50,634.57

 41.78

 5.98

 250.00

 43.76

 2,739.00

 98.56

 239,202.60

 50,634.57

 41.78

 5.98

 250.00

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  13

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

334

340

454

7456

37133

Vendor

0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106
0100097106

0100639299

0100097162

0100097163

0100097164

12/WATER ACCT 1217
12/WATER ACCT 1206
12/WATER ACCT 1206
12/WATER ACCT 1265
12/WATER ACCT 1264
12/WATER ACCT 1219
12/WATER ACCT 1218
12/WATER ACCT 1206
12/WATER ACCT 1216
12/WATER ACCT 1151
12/WATER ACCT 1206
12/WATER ACCT 1206

1/PERA

WORKERS COMP AUDIT 
ADJUSTMENT-FINAL

F/R LUNCH STAMPS

RAPID CARE 354 PIECE BLOW 
MOLD KIT

01-11-2021_22
01-11-2021_25
01-11-2021_25
01-11-2021_18
01-11-2021_19
01-11-2021_20
01-11-2021_21
01-11-2021_25
01-11-2021_23
01-11-2021_24
01-11-2021_25
01-11-2021_25

01-28-2021_5

20250204-AUDIT

01-25-2021_3

30243

01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21

01/28/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

PARKVILLE WATER DISTRICT

PERA

PINNACOL ASSURANCE

POSTMASTER

RAPID CARE, INC.

210224

 137.75
 20.44
 11.68
 182.35
 51.00
 64.00
 64.00
 11.68
 428.62
 248.67
 94.90
 7.31

 197,029.35

 15,394.00

 55.00

 5,956.52

1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-19-971-00-2600-0410-000-003141
1-27-971-20-3330-0620-000-008600
1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-27-971-01-3330-0620-000-008600
1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0411-000-000000
1-26-971-33-3310-0810-000-000000

1-10-000-00-0000-7473-000-000000

1-10-602-28-2850-0521-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0533-000-000000

1-43-602-00-4000-0730-000-003958

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 1,322.40

 197,029.35

 15,394.00

 55.00

 5,956.52

 1,322.40

 197,029.35

 15,394.00

 55.00

 5,956.52

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  14

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

36714

1961

376

382

35572

413

Vendor

0100097128

0100097129

0100097165

0100097107

0100097108
0100097108

0100097109

0100097130

BLAST FOUNDATIONS CLASSROOM
SET-UP WITH

MATT BLUE WAX RING TUBE, 
FLAT TOP, CENTE

1/CHARGES

12/TWIN LAKES SCHOOLHOUSE

MEAT PRODUCTS
MEAT PRODUCTS

ENVELOPES

KITCHEN PRINT CARTRIDGE

26804

94413766

01-25-2021_38

01-11-2021_6

1118
1340

388686

388692

01/19/21

01/19/21

01/29/21

01/11/21

01/11/21
01/11/21

01/11/21

01/19/21

REALLY GREAT READING

RIO GRANDE

SAFEWAY INC.

SANGRE DE CRISTO ELECTRIC

SCANGA MEAT CO

SILVER CITY PRINTING

210291

210283

 2,472.80

 2,548.33

 9,335.21

 31.83

 741.04
 1,493.66

 45.69

 184.91

1-10-602-12-1700-0610-000-003130

1-10-301-10-1000-0610-000-000000

1-21-740-31-3100-0630-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000

1-21-740-31-3100-0630-000-000000
1-21-740-31-3100-0630-000-000000

1-10-201-10-0020-0610-000-000000

1-21-740-31-3100-0610-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 2,472.80

 2,548.33

 9,335.21

 31.83

 2,234.70

 45.69

 184.91

 2,472.80

 2,548.33

 9,335.21

 31.83

 2,234.70

 230.60

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  15

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

4758

36161

35351

2881

9638

29874

Vendor

0100097166

0100097166
0100097166

0100097095

0100097131

0100097167

0100097168

0100097110
0100097110
0100097110
0100097110
0100097110
0100097110
0100097110
0100097110
0100097110
0100097110

CORDINATE 6FT FLOOR CORD 
COVER
FY21 PREMIUM MEMBERSHIP FEE
STAPLES OPTIFLOW ROLLERBALL
PENS

WEBSITE MONTHLY SERVICE

LCIS PAGING REPAIR

EHS BOOT CAMP TRAINING

1/1-3/31 PITTS LIFT MAINT

12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-04
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-01
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-02
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-02
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-02
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-02
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-02
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-03
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-06
12/UTILITIES ACCT 01627-05

8060895128

8060973990
8060895128

1139

620486

TTAS21.03-BC-1

3005652631

1220333663
1220333660
1220333661
1220333661
1220333661
1220333661
1220333661
1220333662
1220333665
1220333664

01/29/21

01/29/21
01/29/21

01/08/21

01/19/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21

STAPLES

STECK INSIGHTS LLC

STERLING COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES,

T/TAS

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR CORP.

TIGER, INC

210289

210289

210310

 121.84

 299.00
 122.00

 130.00

 625.00

 1,300.00

 291.26

 4,890.94
 4,064.90
 167.41

 1,360.24
 104.65
 167.41
 292.97

 2,163.69
 932.17
 838.97

1-10-301-10-0030-0610-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0810-000-000000
1-10-201-10-0020-0610-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0300-000-000000

1-10-602-20-2290-0300-000-000000

1-27-971-01-3330-0320-000-008600

1-10-710-26-2600-0300-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000
1-27-971-01-3330-0620-000-008600
1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000
1-26-971-33-3310-0810-000-000000
1-27-971-20-3330-0620-000-008600
1-19-971-00-2600-0410-000-003141
1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000
1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 542.84

 130.00

 625.00

 1,300.00

 291.26

 14,983.35

 542.84

 130.00

 625.00

 1,300.00

 291.26

 14,983.35

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  16

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

2117

3373

35858

3830

Vendor

0100097096

0100097132
0100097132
0100097132
0100097132
0100097132
0100097132

0100097111

0100097111

0100097133

0100097169

0100097170

0100097170

0100097170

0100097170

0100097170

12/FOOD

12/CHARGES
12/CHARGES BUS PHONES
12/CHARGES
12/CHARGES
12/CHARGES
12/CHARGES

W/E 12/27/SCHOOL 
PSYCHOLOGIST
W/E 12/13/SCHOOL 
PSYCHOLOGIST

W/E 1/10/SCHOOL 
PSYCHOLOGIST

W/E 1/17/SCHOOL 
PSYCHOLOGIST

SEE MONTHLY CUSTODIAL 
ORDERS
SEE MONTHLY CUSTODIAL 
ORDERS
SEE ATTACHED MONTHLY 
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
SEE ATTACHED MONTHLY 
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
SEE MONTHLY CUSTODIAL 
ORDERS

01-04-2021_3

9870589927
9870589927
9870589927
9870589927
9870589927
9870589927

20068491

20061782

20072486

20076280

79758774-CREDIT

79768846

79761951

797587583

79758774

01/08/21

01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21

01/11/21

01/11/21

01/19/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

01/29/21

U.S. FOOD SERVICE, INC. ALLIANT

VERIZON WIRELESS

VOCOVISION

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

210191

210191

210158

210158

210191

 26,070.29

 60.79
 152.09
 50.79
 54.78
 60.79

 2,435.43

 255.00

 1,700.00

 1,041.25

 1,275.00

-24.24

 925.04

 462.52

 693.78

 24.24

1-21-740-31-3100-0630-000-000000

1-22-602-00-2100-0531-000-001229
1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000
1-27-971-01-3330-0531-000-008600
1-27-971-20-3330-0531-000-008600
1-10-602-00-2100-0531-000-003899
1-10-602-10-0090-0531-000-000000

1-10-602-12-1700-0300-000-003130

1-10-602-12-1700-0300-000-003130

1-10-602-12-1700-0300-000-003130

1-10-602-12-1700-0300-000-003130

1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0610-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 26,070.29

 2,814.67

 1,955.00

 1,041.25

 1,275.00

 2,081.34

 26,070.29

 2,814.67

 4,271.25

 2,081.34

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total



Report Date 02/03/21 04:12 PM Lake County School District R1 Page No  17

Vendor Detail Report FMVEN10ACheck Date 01/01/21 01/31/21-

1704

3682

3732

Vendor

0100097097

0100097171

0100097098
0100097098
0100097098
0100097098
0100097098

0100097172

FY21 ANNUAL ADMIN FEE

WATER DISPENSER RENTAL FEE

12/UTILITIES
12/UTILITIES
12/UTILITIES
12/UTILITIES
12/UTILITIES

WP PROJECT REMOVE FACILITES
FEES

2801

899549

713764220
713764220
713764220
713764220
713764220

716188972

01/08/21

01/29/21

01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21

01/29/21

WELLNESS SCREENING LLC

WESTERN SLOPE BAR SUPPLIES

XCEL ENERGY

 125.00

 25.00

 13,203.35
 70.17
 112.22
 112.22
 196.39

 423.63

1-10-720-27-2700-0300-000-000000

1-10-602-10-0090-0610-000-000000

1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000
1-26-971-33-3310-0810-000-000000
1-27-971-01-3330-0620-000-008600
1-27-971-20-3330-0620-000-008600
1-19-971-00-2600-0410-000-003141

1-10-710-26-2600-0620-000-000000

Check Key DescriptionInvoice NoCheck Date Po No AmountAccount No

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

Check Total

 125.00

 25.00

 13,694.35

 423.63

 125.00

 25.00

 14,117.98

 1,346,799.82

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Vendor Total

Grand Total



Cash Flow Financial Report

FY 2020-2021

Beginning Balance Activity Deposits Ending Balance

Lake County School District

Operating Account July 1,997,198.80$         1,404,425.04$   380,008.52$         972,782.28$         

August 972,782.28$            1,246,725.28$   1,152,593.16$      878,650.16$         

September 878,650.16$            1,115,694.23$   1,058,770.43$      821,726.36$         

October 821,726.36$            1,529,797.35$   1,273,669.92$      565,598.93$         

November 565,598.93$            1,228,702.96$   1,225,383.71$      562,279.68$         

December 562,279.68$            1,611,523.63$   1,773,371.20$      724,127.25$         

January 724,127.25$            1,379,734.69$   1,395,726.47$      740,119.03$         

February -$                      

March -$                      

April -$                      

May -$                      

June -$                      

Colotrust Account July 3,730,503.46$         -$                   202,309.70$         3,932,813.16$      

August 3,932,813.16$         800,000.00$      464,658.05$         3,597,471.21$      

September 3,597,471.21$         800,000.00$      359,751.83$         3,157,223.04$      

October 3,157,223.04$         650,000.00$      714,766.46$         3,221,989.50$      

November 3,221,989.50$         1,000,000.00$   207,357.17$         2,429,346.67$      

December 2,439,516.46$         1,475,000.00$   491,104.82$         1,455,621.28$      

January 1,455,602.58$         550,000.00$      369,407.49$         1,275,010.07$      

February -$                      

March -$                      

April -$                      

May -$                      

June -$                      

Payroll Account July 13,133.54$              457,469.38$      451,594.13$         7,258.29$             

August 7,258.29$                461,050.53$      550,652.56$         96,860.32$           

September 96,860.32$              510,445.53$      440,070.00$         26,484.79$           

October 26,484.79$              524,738.82$      525,221.37$         26,967.34$           

November 26,967.34$              546,707.56$      540,000.00$         20,259.78$           

December 20,259.78$              582,826.10$      580,000.00$         17,433.68$           

January 17,433.68$              488,063.64$      492,000.00$         21,370.04$           

February -$                      

March -$                      

April -$                      

May -$                      

June -$                      



The Center 
Early Childhood Programs 

Lake County School District R-1 
 
 

Head Start, Colorado Preschool Program, Tuition-Based Preschool and School Age Programs, Services for Children with Special Needs 

 
    

Head Start Informational Items for Governing Board 
 

 
Informational Items:  
 

1. December, 2020 
 

a. Director’s Report with Head Start and Early Head Start Budget Reports 
b. Policy Council – no quorum  

 
 

 

315 West 6th Street 
Leadville, CO 80461 
 
Phone 719 486-6928 
    Fax 719 486-9992 



Lake County School District 

Early Head Start and Head Start  

Director’s Report - December, 2020 

 
 
 

Program Enrollment & Attendance 

Program Funded Enrollment Current 
Enrollment 

Over 
Income 

Enrollment 
(Incl. 

130%) 

Wait List Children with 
Disabilities 

Average Daily 
Attendance 

 Total Regular Full Day Regular Full 
Day 

    

Head Start 40 40  36 4 3 1 6 15% 59.5% 

CPP 75 67 8 47 8 N/A 2 6 11% 59.5% 

Early Head 
Start 

12 7 1 2 (OI) 1 8% n/a 

Tuition   4    17   

 

● Enrollment by COVID program option for all funding sources:  

○ In person – 63 

○ Virtual - 10 

● Ongoing recruitment continues for EHS and HS.  

 

 Head Start Early Head Start 

Current Enrollment 40 7 

Physicals – Complete 39 5 

Physicals – Not Up to Date 1 2 

Physicals – Follow up needed 0 0 

Immunizations Up to Date 40 7 



Lake County School District 

Early Head Start and Head Start  

Director’s Report - December, 2020 

 
 

Immunizations – Not Up to Date 0 0 

Immunization Waiver 0 0 

Lead 33 5 

Lead – Incomplete 7 2 

Lead – Follow-Up Needed 9 3 

Lead – Follow-Up Complete 3 0 

Hearing 40 2 

Hearing Incomplete 0 5 

Hearing Rescreen needed 0 0 

Hearing Referral Needed 0 0 

Hearing Referral Complete 0 0 

Vision 40 1 

Vision Incomplete 0 6 

Vision Referral Needed 1 0 

Vision Rescreen Needed 0 0 

Vision Follow Up Complete 0 0 

Dental  27 4 

Dental - Incomplete 13 3 (1 not old enough) 

Dental – Follow-Up needed 6 1 

Dental – Follow-up complete 4 0 

Developmental (ASQ) 18 2 

Social/Emotional (DECA) 30 6 
 

● The Health Manager is working with families to make appointments for physicals and Blood Lead for all enrolled students, 

in-person & virtual.  

.   

 



Lake County School District 

Early Head Start and Head Start  

Director’s Report - December, 2020 

 
 

 

Budget, In-Kind & Volunteers 

 Budget In-Kind Volunteers 

  Monthly YTD % complete Monthly YTD 

Head Start Budget – FY 20 ($164768) Attached $1780 $13,316 8% 7 52 

Early Head Start Budget –FY20 Attached      

 

 Meal Counts 

CACFP – Free/Reduced meal 
reimbursement 

Total Claim- November: $35,462.22 Breakfast  

Lunch  

Snack  
 

 CACFP claim was for multiple months due to the changes in statues and associated reporting requirements.  

  

Grant and Program Updates, Goals, Program Monitoring & Self-Assessment 

Grant Updates Head Start and Early Head Start partial funding awarded $411,921 (Federal & NFS) 
We received funding from:  

 AV Hunter Trust for $10,000 

 Buell Foundation for $38,000 
We have applied for additional funding:  

 Buell COVID Bridge Grant ($500-$5000) to help cover some loss of revenue from 
tuition. The Buell Foundation will award the funding based on need.  

 Child Care Relief Grant ($500-$35,000) to also help cover the cost of lost revenue 
from tuition.  

Family Fun Night  Winter Holiday Classroom celebrations were a great success.  The teacher created lots 
of wonderful activities for the kids to do. We are very thankful to have the Trail 100 



Lake County School District 

Early Head Start and Head Start  

Director’s Report - December, 2020 

 
 

celebrations continue this year. Santa send a wonderful greeting the children as they 
opened their gifts.   

Staffing  EHS Home Visitor still needed. Internal candidate decided not to take the position. 
 






	March 9, 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	Feb. 9, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Employee Status
	Resolution NO. 21-18 Increase in Funds

	BEST Update
	Discussion Item
	Instructional Plans-All buildings
	The Center
	West Park
	LCIS
	High School 
	Cloud City High School


	Action Item
	Resolution NO. 21-17 Surplus of Property

	Discussion Item
	School Calendar

	Informational Items
	LCSD Budget Reports
	Monthly Budget Status
	Expense vs Revenue
	Activity Report
	Credit Cards
	Checks
	Cash Flow

	Head Start Reports
	Director's Report
	Head Start/Early Head Start Budgets





